
CITYOFSELMA
COT'NCIL SPECIAL MEETING

J;lre4,2020

VIA TEI-ECONFERENCE PURSUANT TO EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20 ISSUED BY
GOWKNOR GAVIN NEWSOM. THE COUNCIL CHAMBER WAS CLOSED TO THE

PUBLIC. PUBLIC HAD THE OPTION TO CALL +l 301 715 8592 ID: 860 2360 8786

PASSCODE 2O2O TO PROVIDE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS.

AIso present were City Manager Gallavan, Assistant City Manager Moreno, Community
Services Director Ktchner, Fire Chief Petersen, Police Chief Gomez, Public Works
Director Ferrell, and interested citizens.

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general
public twenty-four hours prior to this meeting.

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF TIIE DRAFT 202 0-2021 YEAR
BUDGET AND CAPITAI IMPROVEMENT PLAN: City Manager Gallavan provided
Council with an introduction to the draft 2020-2027 Fiscal Year Budget and draft Capital
Improvement Plan.

Assistant City Manager Moreno reviewed the draft documents for Council and outlined
changes from previous fucal year.

At this point in the meeting there was Council discussion regarding City programs, projects,

departrnent structure, recnritments, revenue and expenses, economic development, and

fiscal policies.

RECESS: At 10:45 a.m. the meeting was recessed for a short break. Mayor Franco

reconvened the meeting at 10:55 a.m.

DISCUSSION ON COIJNCIL PRIORITIES AND GOAIS: City Manager Gallavan
discussed the Council priorities which are in line with the draft fiscal year budget for 2020-

2021.

After much discussion, Council thanked City Stafffor the information.

ADJOLJRNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at 12:01

p=n.

Respectfully submitted,

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk

The special meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 9:30 a.m. in the
Council Chambers and by teleconference. Council members answering roll call were:
Avalos, Robertson, Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem Guena, and Mayor Franco.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 1

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.a. - 1.g. 



CITY OF SELMA
COUNCIL REGI,]LAR MEETING

June 15, 2020

VIA TELECONFERENCE PURSUANT TO EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29.20 ISSUED BY
GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM. THE COI]NCIL CHAMBER WAS CLOSED TO THE

PUBLIC. PUBLIC HAD THE OPTION TO CALL +l 301 715 8592 ID: 853 9192 0127
PASSCODE 1893 TO PROVIDE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS.

The regular meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 6:20 p.m. in the
Council Chambers and by teleconference. Council members answering roll call were:

Avalos, Robertson, Trujillo (lost connection at 8:14 p.m.), Mayor Pro Tem Guerra, and
Mayor Franco.

Also present were Special Counsel Costanzo, City Manager Gallavan, Assistant City
Manager Moreno, Community Services Director Kirchner, Fire Chief Petersen, Police
Chief Gomez, Public Works Director Fenell, Kira Noguera, Contract Planner, and
interested citizens.

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general
public seventy-two hours prior to this meeting.

INVOCATION: Pastor Maria Tafoya, First Christian Church led the invocation.

ORAL CO CATIONS : An email was received by Ms. Linda Martinez requesting
that masks should be required to be wom rather than recommended.

covlD-19 TION: Economic Development Analyst Trary Tosta provided a
power point presentation discussing current updates on the COVID-l9 pandemic status at

city, county and state levels, including educational outreach programs and City department

actions, and answered Council questions.

TIIE CRISCOM COMPANY PRESENTATION: Jason Siegen with the Criscom
Company provided status of legislative budget, legislature, "clawbacks", and bills such as

Assembly Bill 6l and potential funding for the City. He then answered Council questions.

CONSENT CALENDAR: Council member Robertson requested to pull agenda item 1.a.,

1.b., and Council member Avalos requested to pull item l.e. for separate discussion. Motion
was then made by Council member Robenson to approve the remainder of the Consent

calendar as written. Motion was seconded by Council member Avalos and carried
unanimously.

1 .a. Pulled Adoption of a Resolution authorizing City Manager to execute Web
Services Sales Agreement with Revize LLC for new City Website

Adoption of a Resolution authorizing City Manager to execute

application for a Local Early Action Planning Grant (LEAP)
b. Pulled

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 2



City of Selma

Regular City Courcil Meaing
June 15, 2020
Page 2

c. 2020-28R Adoption of various Resolutions to receive the City's allocation of 2020-
2021Measure "C" funds2020-29R,

2020-30R

d. 2020-31R Adoption of a Resolution declaring certain costumes surplus and
authorizing their sale and or donation

e Pulled Consideration ofthe check register dated June 10,2020

CONSENT CAIENDAR AGENDA ITEMS 1.a., l.b.. and 1.e.: l.a. Adoption of a
Resolution authoriziag City Manager to execute Web Services Sales Agreement with Revize
LLC for new City Website, 1.b. Adoption of a Resolution authodzing City Manager to
execute application for a Local Early Acrion Planning Grant (LEAP), 1.e. Consideration of
the check register dated June 10,2020:

After discussion of agenda items 1.a., 1.b., and 1.e., motion was made by Council member
Robertson and seconded by Council member Avalos to approve RESOLUTION No. 2020-

26R, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE WEB
SERVICES SALES AGREEMENT WITH REVIZE LLC FOR NEW CITY WEBSITE;
RESOLUTION NO. 27R, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CITY MANAGER TO
EXECUTE APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL EARLY ACTION PLANNING GRANT
(LEAP); AND CHECK REGISTER DATED JTINE 10, 2020. Motion carried
unanimously.

2. 2020-32k Consideration of a Resolution approving Tentative Parcel Map
No. 2020-0006 - Public Hearing

Mayor Franco opened the public hearing at 7:05 p.m. There being no public comment,
Mayor Franco closed the public hearing at 7'.07 p.fi. After Council discussion, motion was

made by Council member Trujillo and seconded by Council Member Avalos to approve

RESOLUTION No. 2019-32R APPROVING TENTATM PARCEL MAP NO. 2020-

0006. Motion carried unanimously.

3. 2020-33R Consideration of Resolution adopt;ng 2020-2021 Clfy of Selma Fiscal
Year Budget

Mayor Franco opened the public hearing at 7:20 p.m. There being no public comment,

Mayor Franco closed the public hearing at 7:21 p.m. After Council discussion, motion was

made by Council member Robertson and seconded by Council Member Avalos to approve

RESOLUTION No. 2019-33RADOPTING 2020'2021CITY OF SELMA FISCAL YEAR
BUDGET. Motion carried unanimously.

RECESS: At 7:26 p.m. the meeting was recessed fol a short break. Mayor Franco

reconvened the meeting at 7'.32 p.m.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 3



5

City of Selna
Regular City Council Meaing
Junc 15, 2020
Page j
4. Continued Continued Public Hearing- Consideration of a Resolution Approving

and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Energy Service Contract
with ENGIE Services U.S. and to Secure Financing for Energy
Proglam

Contiaued Consideration of Resolution Approving and Authorizing Execution
and Completion of Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement and Third-
Party Custodian Agreement between Sttling National Bank as Lessor
and the City of Selma as Lessee

Mayor Franco opened the public hearing at 7:38 p.m. There being no public comment,
Mayor Franco closed the public hearing at 7:40 p.m. After much Council discussion and
input fiom Mr. Ashu Jain representing ENGIE Services U.S., motion was made by Council
member Robertson and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Guerra to continue item #4 and item
#5 to the July 6, 2020 Council meeting, to allow for staff to look further into state funding
options. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN
ABSENT:

Robertson, Guerra, Avalos
Franco
None
Trujillo

Robertson, Avalos, Guerra, Franco
None
None
Trujillo

6. 2020-34P. Consideration ofa Resolution approving and Authorizing Execution
of License Agreement for Wireless Installations on Structures between
Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC and City of Selma

There was no public comment on this item. After Council discussion, motion was made by
Council member Robertson and seconded by Council Member Avalos to approve
RESOLUTION No.2020-34R, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF
LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR WIRELESS INSTALLATIONS ON STRUCTURES
BETWEEN CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC AND CITY OF SELMA. MOtiON

carried with the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN
ABSENT:

7. 2020-35R Consideration ofa Resolution approving a request for a fee waiver for
the Central Valley Allies for Change March/Rally event.

Community Services Director Kirchner reported on the matter. He also introduced Ms.
Serina Resendez and Mr. Gabe Delgadillo who provided examples of recent events that
Central Valley Allies for Change have hosted and expressed the importance of such events
to the community. Public comment was received via e-mail by Ms. Selena Martinez and
Ms. Elizabeth Pena in support of the fee waiver.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 4



City of Selma

Regular City Council Meeting
June 15,2020
Page 4

After Council discussion, motion was made by Mayor Franco and seconded by Council
Member Robertson to approve RESOLUTION No. 2020-35R, APPROVING THE
WAIVER FOR THE CENTRAL VALLEY ALLIES FOR C}IANGE MARCH/ RALLY
EVENT (UP TO $4,500.00). Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Franco, Robertson, Avalos, Guerra
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Trujillo

8. 2020-36R Consideration of a Resolution ordering election, requesting County
Elections Department to conduct election, requesting consolidation of
election, and determining payment of actual elections statement
charges

There was no public comment on this item. After Council discussion, motion was made by
Council member Robertson and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Guerra to approve
RESOLUTION No. 2020-36R, ORDERING ELECTION, REQUESTING COLTNTY
ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT TO CONDUCT ELECTION, RTQUESTING
CONSOLIDATION OF ELECTION, AND DETERMINING PAYMENT OF ACTUAL
ELECTIONS STATEMENT CHARGES. Motion carried with the following vote:

9.2

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

20-37R

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

There was no public cornment on this item. After Council discussion, motion was made by
Council member Robertson and seconded by Council Member Avalos to approve
RESOLUTION No. 2020-37R, ADOPTING THE CITY'S ANNUAL
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAI YEAR 2020.2I, PURSUANT TO ARTICLE
XIII B OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION. Motion carried with the following
vote:

Robertson, Guerra, Avalos, Franco
None
None
Trujillo

Consideration of Resolution adopting the Ciry's annual appropriations
limit for Fiscal Year 2020-21, pursuant to Article XIII B of the
Califomia Constitution

Robertson, Avalos, Guerra, Franco
None
None
Trujillo

Consideration of Resolution approving the preliminary Engineer's
Report, declaring intention to levy and collect the annual assessment

for services rendered in the Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance
District No. l, and providing notice of public hearing on the proposed
assessments

10. 2020-38R

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 5



City of Selma
Regular City Council Meaing
Jurc 15, 2020
Page 5

There was no public corrment on this item. After Council discussion, motion was made by
Mayor Pro Tem Guerra and seconded by Council Member Robenson to approve
RXSOLUTION No. 2020-38R, APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY ENGINEER'S
REPORT, DECLARING INTENTION TO LEVY AND COLLECT THE ANNUAL
ASSESSMENT FOR SERVICES RENDERED IN THE LANDSCAPING AND
LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1, AND PROVIDING NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS. Motion carried with the
following vote:

AYES: Guerra, Robertson, Avalos, Franco
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Trujillo

DEPARTMENT RIPORTS: City Manager Gallavan discussed the downtown overlay
zone project, recent Fresno Council of Govemment Policy Advisory Committee meeting,
and the Mountain View Avenue project.

Assistant City Manager Moreno reported on the upcoming special budget meeting

Public Works Director Ferrell reported on the successful completion of the Fte Department
Training Tower move. He also stated he and his staff are in full support of the Allies for
Change event and offered any assistance needed for this event.

Police Chief Gomez provided a brief power point presentation on recent significant police
arrests.

Community Services Director Kirchner reported that due to a recent wind storm the Pioneer
Village wooden sigrr was blown down.

COLINCIL REPORTS: Council member Avalos thanked C ity Manager Gallavan and staff
for putring together the annual budget despite the COVID-19 pandemic.

Council membq Robertson reported that with the COVID -19 restrictions being lifted he

was able to volunteer again at the Second Chance Animal Shelter. He thanked City Stafffor
their continued work. Council member Roberson also thanked Mr. Gill for his input and
opinions on what is being done around Selma.

Mayor Franco reported on attending two Califomia Office of Emergency Service

Conference Calls due to COVID-l9. He also thanked everyone for helping and a job well
done.

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk

ADJOLJBNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at 10:04
p.m.

Respectfu lly submitted,

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 6



CITY OF SELMA
COIJNCIL REGI,JLAR MEETING

July 6,2020

VIA TELECONFERENCE PURSUANT TO EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29.20 ISSUED BY
GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM. THE COUNCIL CHAMBER WAS CLOSED TO THE

PUBLIC. PUBLIC HAD THE OPTION TO CALL +l 301 715 8592 ID: 872 7399 5684
PASSCODE 070620 TO PROVIDE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS.

The regular meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 6:01 p.m. in the
Council Chambers and by teleconference. Council members answering roll call were:
Avalos, Robertson, Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem Guerra, and Mayor Franco.

Also present were Special Counsel Costanzo, City Manager Gallavan, Assistant Ciry
Manager Moreno, Community Services Director Kirchner, Fire Chief Petersen, Police
Chief Gomez, Public Work Director Ferrell, and interested citizens.

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general
public seventy-two hours prior to this meeting.

IIWOCATION: Pastor Joe Alvarez, Iglesia Antioquia, led the invocation. A moment of
silence was held in honor of Selma resident Terry Molezzo.

COYID-I9 PRESENTATION: Economic Development Analyst Trary Tosta provided a
power point presentation discussing current updates on the COVID-l9 pandemic status at
city, county and state levels, including educational outreach programs and City department
actions, and answered Council questions.

PROCLAMATION DECLARING TULY 2O2O AS PARKS AND RECRTATION
MONTH: Community Services Director Kirchner thanked Council for proclaiming July
2020 and discussed the importance of access to local parks, recreation, and open space

facilities as a respite for all residents impacted by the COVID-l9 pandemic.

CONSENT CALENDAR: Council member Robertson requested to pull agenda item 1.b.,

and Council member Avalos requested to pull item Lg. for separate discussion. Motion was

then made by Council member Avalos to approve the remainder of the Consent calendar as

written. Motion was seconded by Council member Guerra and carried unanimously.

b. Pulled

c. Approved

a. 2020-39R Adoption of a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to Purchase
Dispatch Consoles and Radio Frequency (RF) Upgrade and execute
Communication System and Service Agreement for New Police
Station

Approve Agreement for Services between the Fresno County Rural
Transit Agency and the City, permitting the City's Police Department
to perform periodic safety checks on FCRTA's transportation vehicles

Approve Agreement for fucal year 2020-2021Community
Development Block Grant

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 7



City of Selma

Regulol City Council Me*ing
July 6, 2020
Page 2

d. 202040R Adoption of a Resolution amending Master Salary Schedule for all
City Employees

Adoption of a Resolution authorizing and approving the Grant
Submission and ConEact with the State of Califomia Department of
Alcoholic Beverage Control for Grant Funding

Authorization of the purchase of a 202I GMC Siena 2500HD tnrck
for the Public Work Department

Consideration ofthe check register dated July I,2020

e 2020-4tR

f. Approved

g. Pulled

CONSENT CALENDAR AGENDA ITEMS 1.b., and l.g.: After discussion of agenda
items l.b and 1.g., motion was made by Council member Avalos and seconded by Council
member Trujillo to approve AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES BETWEEN THE FRESNO
COI.'NTY RURAL TRANSIT AGENCY AND THE CITY, PERMIT:TING THE CITY'S
POLICE DEPARTMENT TO PERFORM PERIODIC SAFETY CHECKS ON FCRTA'S
TRANSPORTATION VEHICLES', and CHECK REGISTER DATED IULY l, 2020.
Motion carried unanimously.

RECESS: At 7:00 p.m. the meeting was recessed for a short break. Mayor Franco
reconvened the meeting at 7:06 p.m.

After much Council discussion, Mayor Pro Tem Guerra requested staff research the
feasibility of going paperless. No action was taken on this item, as this was an informarion
only item.

Continued Consideration ofa Resolution Authorizing the purchase ofa
new Smeal 100-foot Rear-Mount Ladder Truck

After much Council discussion, motion was made by Council member Avalos to continue
this item to the next regular council meeting of July 20, 2020. Motion was seconded by
Council member Robeftson and canied with the following vote:

2

J

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Avalos, Roberson, Guerra
Trujillo, Franco
None
None

Information Council request to discuss resuming meetings with Council Members
Only anending in-person

A second motion was made by Council member Trujillo and seconded by Mayor Franco to
approve a RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A NEW SMEAL 100-

FOOT REAR-MOUNT LADDER TRUCK. The fust motion carried and therefore the
second motion died.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 8



City of Selna
Regular City Council Meaing
luly 6, 2020
Page 3

4. 202042R Public Hearing- Consideration of a Resolution ordering an elecrion for
approval of an Ordinance by the Voters Allowing a Licensed
Gambling Establishment in the City of Selma in Accordance with the
Provisions ofBusiness and Professions Code $19960(c) - Public
Hearing and Adoption

Mayor Franco opened the public hearing at 8:09 p.m. There being no public comment,
Mayor Franco closed the public hearing at 8:10 p.m. After Council discussion, motion was
made by Council member Trujillo and seconded by Mayor Franco to approve
RESOLUTION No. 201942R ORDERING AN ELECTION FOR APPROVAL OF AN
ORDINANCE BY THE VOTERS ALLOWING A LICENSED GAMBLING
ESTABLISHMENT IN THE CITY OF SELMA IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 019960(c). Motion carried
unanimously.

5. 202043R Consideration ofa Resolution ordering an election for approval of
an Ordinance by the Voters Providing for Election of Members of
the Legislative Body of the City by Distrias of Five Districts and
Repealing Ordinance Providing for Election of Members by Four
Districs with an Elected Mayor - Public Hearing and Adoption

Mayor Franco opened the public hearing at 8:20 p.m. Public comment was received from
Mr. Don Self. Mayor Franco then closed the public hearing at 8:22 p.m. After Council
discussion, motion was made by Council member Avalos and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem
Guena to approve RESOLUTION No. 201943R ORDERING AN ELECTION FOR
APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE BY THE VOTERS PROVIDING FOR ELECTION
OF MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATTVE BODY OF THE CITY BY DISTRICTS OF
FIVE DISTRICTS AND REPEALING ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR ELECTION
OF MEMBERS BY FOUR DISTRICTS WITH AN ELECTED MAYOR. Motion carried
unanimously.

6. 20204F. Consideration of a Resolution Confirming the Report of Annual
Refuse Collection Charges to be Added to the 2020-2021 Fresno
County Property Tax Roll and Adopting Proposed Increase in Rates

for Solid Waste Collection, Disposal, and Recycling Services

Mayor Franco opened the public hearing at 8:27 p.m. Special Counsel Costanzo reported
that two wriften protest were received. Public comment was also received from Mr. Don
Self. Mayor Franco then closed the public hearing at 8:30 p.m. After Council discussion,
motion was made by Council member Robertson and seconded by Council member Avalos
to approve RESOLUTION No. 201944R CONFIRMING THE REPORT OF ANNUAL
REFUSE COLLECTION CHARGES TO BE ADDED TO THE 2020-2021 FRESNO
COUNTY PROPERTY TAX ROLL AND ADOPTING PROPOSED INCREASE IN
RATES FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION, DISPOSAL, AND RECYCLTNG
SERVICES. Motion carried unanimously.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 9



City of Selma
Regular City Council Meeting
July 6, 2020
Page 4
7. 202045F. Consideration of a Resolution approving rate increase for Zone No. 11

of Landscaping Lighting and Maintenance District No. 1 (LLMD),
approving Engineer's Report identiffing the assessments and the
property against which it is assessed within the LLMD and directing
collection thereofby placement of the assessment on the 2020-2021
Fresno County Tax Roll

Mayor Franco opened the public hearing at 8:34 p.m. Public comment was received from
Mr. Don Self. Mayor Franco then closed the public hearing at 8:37 p.m. After Council
discussion, motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Guerra and seconded by Council member
Avalos to approve RESOLUTION No. 2019-45R APPROVING RATE INCREASE FOR
ZONE NO. 11 OF LANDSCAPING LIGHTING AND MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
NO. 1 (LLMD), APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT IDENTIFYING THE
ASSESSMENTS AND THE PROPERTY AGAINST WHICH IT IS ASSESSED
WITHIN THE LLMD AND DIRECTING COLLECTION THEREOF BY
PLACEMENT OF THE ASSESSMENT ON THE 2020.2021 FRESNO COUNTY TAX
ROLL. Motion carried unanimously.

8. Denied Continued Public Hearing - Consideration of a Resolution Approving
and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Energy Service Contract
with ENGIE Services U.S. and to Secure Financing for Energy Program

Mayor Franco opened the public hearing at 9'.14 p.fi. There being no public comment,
Mayor Franco closed the public hearing at 9:15 p.m. After much discussion, motion was
made by Council member Trujillo and seconded by Mayor Franco to approve
RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO
EXECUTE ENERGY SERVICE CONTRACT WITH ENGIE SERVICES U.S. AND TO
SECURE STERLING FINANCING FOR THE ENERGY PROGRAM. Motion did not
carry with the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Trujillo, Franco
Avalos, Robertson, Guerra
None
None

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: City Manager Gallavan reported that at the next Council
meeting there would be a Planning update. She also discussed the State budget.

Assistant City Manager reported on Senate Bill 74, upcoming projecs, and stated that the
expenditures for the police station to date arc $8.8 million.

Public Works Director Ferrell reported on current projects.

Fte Chief Petersen reported on the recent holiday and the illegal fueworks that were
confiscated.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 10



City of Selma
Reguhr City Council Meeting
Jull 6, 2020
Page 5

Police Chief Gomez provided a power point presentation on significant police arrests,
homeless encampments, and recent special event.

Community Services Director Kirchner announced that the City of Selma received
Proposition 68 per capita funding in the amount of $177,000.

COIINCIL RXPORTS: Council member Avalos thanked the community and City Staff for
their continued use of masks and social distancing.

Council member Trujillo thanked City staffon their efforu during the pandemic.

Council member Robertson reponed on the recent Selma Unified School District meeting,
Boys and Girls Club, Second Chance Animal Shelter fundraiser, and the new Selma High
School stadium. He also discussed the mask wearing policy at Walmart.

Mayor Pro Tem Guerra thanked the Police and Fire deparfment for their service. She also
discussed the Census deadline.

Mayor Franco reported on attending the following: Califomia Office of Emergency Service
Conference Calls due to COVID-I9, teleconference with Senator Hunado, Unity March,
and COG meeting.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Public comment was received from Ms. Erlinda Martinez.

ADJOLIRNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at 10:05

PJn

Respectfully submined,

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 11



CITY OF SELMA
COI,JNCIL REGI,JLAR MEETING

hrly 20,2020

VIA TELECONFERENCE PURSUANT TO EXECUTIYE ORDER N.29-20 ISSUED BY
GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM, THE COI]NCIL CHAMBER WAS CLOSED TO THE

PUBLIC. PUBLIC HAD THE OPTION TO CALL + I 30 I 7 I 5 8592 ID: I 5 I I I I 7 8542
PASSCODE I71O TO PROVIDE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS.

The regular meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 6:01 p.m. in the
Council Chambers and by teleconference. Council members answering roll call were:
Avalos, Robertson, Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem Guerra, and Mayor Franco.

Also present were Special Counsel Costanzo, City Manager Gallavan, Assistant Ciry
Manager Moreno, Communiry Services Director Kirchner, Fire Chief Petersen, Police
Chief Gomez, Public Works Director Ferrell, Contract Planner Kira Noguera, and
interested citizens.

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general
public seventy-two hours prior to this meeting.

INVOCATION: Pastor Joe Alvarez,Iglesia Antioquia led the invocation

ORAL COMMI]NICATIONS Mr. Mauricio Valdez and his wife Ms. Mireya Orosco
requested Council consideration of an exemption to the municipal code limit of 5 dogs

COVID-I9 PRESENTATION: Economic Development Analyst Trary Tosta provided a
power point presentation discussing current updates on the COVID-l9 pandemic status at
city, county and state levels, including educational outreach programs such as the Mask
Campaign "Cover up to Open Up" and CARES funding. Ms. Tosta also relayed thank you
messages from businesses & citizens of Selma in appreciation of the City of Selma customer
service, and answered Council quesrions.

CONSENT CALENDAR: Mayor Pro Tem Guerra requested to pull agenda item 1.d. for
separate discussion. Motion was then made by Council member Robertson to approve the
remainder of the Consent calendar as written. Motion was seconded by Council member
Trujillo and carried unanimously.

PLANNING AND OYERIAY PRESENTATION: Contract Planner Kira Noguera
provided a presentation in regards to planning and downtown overlay zones. Contract
Planner Noguera presented the current entitlement application list that have been submined
and discussed the process in which those are accepted or denied. Mr. Jerry Hittleman of
Rincon Consultants, Inc. presented a power point presentation that addresses developing a
vision for Selma's downtown and to address the process and need for overlay zone
development for growth. Ms. Della Acosta of Rincon Consultants, Inc. presented the
project and implementation goals of the downtown overlay. Mr. Hittleman and Ms. Acosta
then answered Council questions and gathered information on parking issues.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 12



City of Sebna
Regular City Council Meaing
July 20, 2020
Page 2

1.a. 202046R Adoption of a Resolution setting the tax rate for fiscal year 2020-21
with respect to general obligation bonds for police station
improvements.

b. Approved Notice of Completion for RSTP 5096-037 East Floral Avenue
Reconstruction Project 2020.

c. 202047R Adoption ofa Resolution approving of submittal ofapplication for
Proposition 68 Per Capita Funds.

d Pulled Consideration ofthe check register dated July 15, 2020.

CONSENT CAIEhIDAR AGENDA ITEMS I.d. : After discussion ofcheck register dated
July 15, 2020, motion was made by Council member Avalos and seconded by Council
member Robertson to approve Check register dated July 15, 2020. Motion carried
unanimously.

2. 202048R Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the purchase of a new
Smeal 100-foot Rear Mount Ladder Truck

After Council discussion and no comments from the public, motion was made by Council
member Roberson and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Guerra to approve RESOLUTION
No. 202048R APPROVING PURCHASE OF A NEW SMEAL 100-FOOT REAR
MOUNT LADDER TRUCK. Motion carried unanimously.

3 Aoproved Consideration and review of project altematives and authorize Staffto
apply for funding of project selected for Fresno County Communiry
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program for funding year 2021-22

After Council discussion and no comments from the public, motion was made by Council
member Trujillo and seconded by Council Member Robertson APPROVING FUNDING
OF PROJECT SELECTED FOR FRESNO COUNTY COMMTTNITY DEVELOPMENT
BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROGRAM FOR FUNDING YEAR 2021-22. Motion carried
unanimously.

4. 202049R Consideration of a Resolution approving a certified list of all parcels

subject to a special tax levy pursuant to the City of Selma Community
Facilities District No. 2006-1, setting amount of the special tax to be

levied on each such parcel for the 2020-21 fiscal year, and authorizing
the placement ofthe special tax on the Fresno County tax ro11.

After Council discussion and no comments from the public, motion was made by Council
member Avalos and seconded by Council Member Trujillo approving RESOLUTION No.
2O2O49P. APPROVING A CERTIFIED LIST OF ALL PARCELS SUBJECT TO A
SPECIAL TAX LEVY PURSUANT TO THE CITY OF SELMA COMMUNITY
FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2006.1, SETTING AMOUNT OF THE SPECIAL TAX TO

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 13



City of Selma

Regulat City Council Meeting
Jull 20, 2020
Page 3

BE LEVIED ON EACH SUCH PARCEL FOR THE 2O2O-21FISCAL YEAR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF THE SPECIAL TAX ON THE FRESNO
COLTNTY TAX ROLL. Motion carried unanimously.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: City Manager Gallavan discussed a request from
Congressman Cox's office to sign a letter of support fot federal funding to the local
govemment in the next coronavLus stimulus package. She also discussed a grant award for
a feasibility study for downtown economic development and the positive comments
regarding the City's COVID Cover Up to Open Up Mask campaigt.

Assistant Ciry Manager Moreno reported on $1.5 million in state appropriations for solar
projects. He also stated they are looking into the purchase of a Microsoft Surface tablet or
similar item for zoom meetings and provided an update on Datapath's technical support
and upgrades.

Public Works Director Ferrell
replacement throughout the city.

provided a power point presentation on LED hght

Fire Chief Petersen provided an update on personnel currently stationed on the Mineral
Fire.

Police Chief Gomez provided a brief power point presentation on recent sigrrificant police

Community Services Director Kirchner reported that Selma Denny's is donating breakfast
meals for the Senior Citizens lunch program.

COIJNCIL REPORTS: Council member Avalos thanked Chief Gomez and Public Works
Director Ferrell for ongoing efforts in the community. He stated that the Cover Up to Open
Up Mask campaign needs to continue being advocated throughout the city including all gas

stations. He requested an update fiom the Fresno County Health Department on
compliance and status on COVID in order to assist businesses open.

Council member Robertson reported on attending the following: Fresno County Elections
Office webinar, South East Regional Solid Waste Commission meeting, Kings Basin Water
Authority meeting, and recent discussion with Senator Hurtado.

Council Member Trujillo attended a Selma Kingsburg Fowler County Sanitation District
(SKF) meeting and requested an update during the next Council meeting regarding various
sewer projects. He also voiced his concems regarding the impact of the pandemic and the
need to unite and work together for the local business owners.

Mayor Pro Tem Guerra requested focus on the Census and to address the encampment
issues. Mayor Pro Tem Guerra inquired on updates on three major projects currently in
process in which Ciry Manager Gallavan and Assistant City Manager Moreno addressed.

arrests.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 14



City of Selma

Regulsl Citl Council Meeting
July 20, 2020
Page 4

Mayor Franco reported that he attended the weekly meeting with the Office of Emergency
Services in regards to COVID-l9 and met with Congressmen Cox. He thanked and
commended staff for their work on the Cover Up to Open Up Mask campaign and for their
hard work on the Census.

ADJOLJRNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at 8:25
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Reyna Rivera
Ciry Clerk

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 15



CITY OF SELMA
COIJNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

Jaly 22,2020

VIA TELECONFERENCE PURSUANT TO EXECWIVE ORDER N-29-20 ISSUED BY
GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM, THE COUNCIL CHAMBER WAS CLOSED TO THE

PUBLIC. PUBLIC HAD THE OPTION TO CALL +l 786 635 1003 ID: 879 6030 4026
PASSCODE 072220 TO PROVIDE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS.

The special meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 10:08 a.m. in the
Council Chambers. Council members answering roll call were: Avalos, Robertson, Trujillo,
Mayor Pro Tem Guena and Mayor Franco.

Also present were Special Counsel Costanzo, City Manager Gallavan, and Police Chief
Gomez.

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general
public twenty-four hours prior to this meeting.

Public Employee Discipline/ Dismissau f,elea$

Liabilitv Claims Against City of Selma:

l. Violeta Hernandez/Viviana Zapata
2. Alfred Maldonado/Josephine Maldonado
3. Bryan James Hard/Marlee Alyssa Hard

Mayor Franco reconvened the meeting fiom closed session at 11:30 a.m. and stated that
direction was given to City Staff, with nothing further to report.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at 1l:31
a-m-

Respectfully submitted,

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk

CLOSED SESSION: At 10:09 a.m., Mayor Franco recessed the meeting into Closed
Session to discuss the following:

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 16



VIA TELECONFERENCE PURSUANT TO EXECWIW ORDER N.29.20 ISSUED BY
GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM. THE COUNCIL CHAMBER WAS CLOSED TO THE

PUBUC. PUBLIC HAD THE OPTION TO CALL +l 301 715 8592 ID: 814 8700 2901

PASSCODE ITIO TO PROVIDE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS,

The regular meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the
Council Chambers and by teleconference. Council members answering roll call were:
Avalos, Robertson, Mayor Pro Tem Guerra, and Mayor Franco. Council Member Trujillo
was absent.

Also present were City Manager Gallavan, Assistant City Manager Moreno, Fire Chief
Petersen, Police Chief Gomez, Public Works Director Ferrell, Economic Development
Analyst Tracy Tosta and interested citizens.

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general
public seventy-two hours prior to this meeting.

II{VOCATION: Police Chief Joseph Gomez led the invocation.

COVID-I9 PRESENTATION: Economic Development Analyst Trary Tosta provided a
power point presentation discussing current updates on the COVID-l9 pandemic status at
city, counry and state levels. Economic Development Analyst Tosta provided updates on
how the city is preparing to adjust parking areas to assist businesses with outdoor dining,
enforcement issues and importance ofcontinued outreach.

CALMORNIA WATER S CE PRESENTATION: Mr. Kevin McCusker with
Califomia Water Service provided a power point on Decoupling, Water Conservation &
Affordability.

ONSENT C Mayor Pro Tem Guerra requested to pull agenda item l.d. for
separate discussion. Motion was then made by Council member Roberson to approve the
remainder of the Consent calendar as written. Motion was seconded by Council member

Avalos and Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Robertson, Avalos, Guerra, Franco
None
None
Trujillo

Adoption of a Resolution authodzing the purchase of a new Stryker
Lifepak Fifteen Heart Monitor and one Ford transit style Ambulance
for the Ambulance Department

Consideration of a Professional Services agreement with Gateway
Engineering for Preliminary Engineering on Transit Oriented

l.a. 2020-50R

b. Approved

CITYOFSELMA
COIINCIL REGIJLAR MEETING

August 3,2020

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 17



c

City of Selma
Regular City Council Meaing
August 3, 2020
Page 2

Development (TOD) Grant Project (Selma Downtown & Civic Center
Transit-Orientated Improvements)

Approved Consideration of Request fiom Califomia Water Service for support
regarding a proposed decision at the Califomia Public Utilities
Commission that would end decoupling

CONSENT CALENDAR AGENDA ITEMS l.d.: After discussion of agenda item 1.d.,
motion was made by Council member Avalos and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Guerra to
approve item l.d. CHECK REGISTER DATED JULY 29,2020. Motion carried with the
following vote:

2. Approved

After Council discussion and no comments from the public, motion was made by Council
member Robertson and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Guerra to AUTHORIZE CITY
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AMENDED EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER
TEMPORARILY ALLOWING OUTDOOR BUSINESS OPERATIONS WITHIN THE
CITY OF SELMA ON PRIVATE AND PUBLIC SPACES. Motion carried with the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN
ABSENT:

Avalos, Guerra, Robertson, Franco
None
None
Trujillo

Robertson, Guerra, Avalos, Franco
None
None
Trujillo

3. 2020-5lR Consideration of a Resolution Confirming Repon of the
Environmental Control Officer on Delinquent Parcels for the Cost of
Removal of Stnrcnrres, Weeds, Rubbish, Refuse, Dirt, etc. and
Sidewalk Repair to the 2020-2021 Fresno County Tax Roll

After Council discussion and no comments from the public, motion was made by Council
member Avalos and seconded by Councilman Robertson to approve RESOLUTION No.
2O2O-51R CONFIRMING REPORT OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL
OFFICER ON DELINQUENT PARCELS FOR THE COST OF REMOVAL OF
STRUCTURED, WEEDS, RUBBISH, REFUSE, DIRT, ETC. AND SIDEWALK
REPAIR TO THE 2020-21 FRESNO COUNTY TAX ROLL. Motion carried with the
following vote:

d. Pulled Consideration ofthe check register dated July 29,2020

Authorization of City Manager to execute an Emergenry Executive
Order temporarily allowing outdoor business operations within the
City of Selma on private and public spaces

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 18



City of Selma
Regulal City Couflcil Meetiflg
Augus 3, 2020
Page 3

AYES: Robertson, Guerra, Avalos, Franco
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Trujillo

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: City Manager Gallavan reported the letter Senator Hurtado's
office requested was sent and a meeting was scheduled with Caltrans and CHP to address

the encampment issues. City Manager Gallavan also provided a follow-up on Council's
request for Dr. Pomaville to provide a presentation. She stated that Dr. Pomaville's
presentation has been scheduled for next meeting, also scheduled is a workshop with
Caltrans on the Mountain View Avenue matter. In regards to CARES Act funding, City
Manager Gallavan reported that she attended a joint meeting with County of Fresno and
Fresno City on how they have proposed to use the CARES Act funding. Updates on recent
planning projecs were also provided, which included the rezoning of 9.1 acres to high
densiry which was approved and will be going to Council for consideration on the August
17 , 2020 meeting and reported that two conditional use permits for alcohol sales were
recently approved.

Assistant City Manager Moreno provided updates on current projects

Public Works Director Ferrell followed up on the LED light project and presentation given
last meeting and wanted to thank his deparrment for their hard work. He also addressed
Valley View Basin project and stated it is ahead of schedule and also reiterated the need for
paving.

Fire Chief Petersen provided Strike team updates on out of town assignments in Coalinga
and Northern Califomia.

Police Chief Gomez provided a brief power point presentation with updates on the recent
Vehicle Abatement Operation and arrests made.

COUNCIL REPORTS: Council member Avalos had a question in regards to the Selma

Swap Meet and renaming since it is not part of Selma City limits. Special Counsel Costanzo
advised that due to it being a private business it may be difficult to request them to change

the name but did recommend approaching them to ask to change it. He also thanked City
Stafffor all of their hard work.

Council member Robertson wanted to thank Pubtic Works Director Ferrell for the flooring
done on the Salazar Center for the Boys and Girls Club. He thanked Selma Police
Department for the increase in patrols and commended their new system, he also thanked
the Fire Department for their professionalism on all fues. Council Member Robertson
reported on the City of Merced's COVID-19 relief money and their local business gift card
program.

Mayor Pro Tem Guerra reported on anending a recent United Health Care Center and
discussed her concerns regarding the COVID-I9 pandemic.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 19



City of Selma
Regular City Council Meeting
Augatt 3, 2020
Page 4

Mayor Franco reported that he attended the weekly meeting with the Office of Emergency
Services in regards to COVID-I9, Fresno County Rural Transit Authority meeting, and
COG meeting. Mayor Franco also discussed a resolution approved by the Fresno County
Rural Transit Authority which made them beneficiary of County Consolidation
Transportation Service Agency.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at 7:47
p.m.

Respectfully submined,

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 20



CITYOFSELMA
COI,JNCIL REGI,JLAR MEETING

August 17,2020

VIA TELECONFERENCE PURSUANT TO EXECUTIW ORDER N-29-20 ISSUED BY
GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM, THE COUNCIL CHAMBER WAS CLOSED TO THE

PUBLIC. PUBLIC HAD THE OPTION TO CALL + I 30 I 7 I 5 8 592 ID: 894 93 I 7 4964
PASSCODE 93662 TO PROVIDE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS.

The regular meeting of the Selma Ciry Council was called to order at 6:02 p.m. in the
Council Chambers and by teleconference. Council members answering roll call were:
Avalos, Robertson, Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem Guerra, and Mayor Franco.

AIso present were City Manager Gallavan, Assistant Ciry Manager Moreno, Communiry
Services Director Kirchner, Fire Chief Petersen, Police Chief Gomez, Public Works
Director Ferrell, Economic Development Analyst Tracy Tosta and interested citizens.

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all rimes by the general
public seventy-two hours prior to this meefing.

IIWOCATION: Pastor Joe Alvarez, Iglesia Antiqua led the invocation. A moment of
silence was held in honor of Manjit Singh and Samantha Cruz.

COYID-I9 PRESENTATION: Fresno County Department of Public Health Dtector
David Pomaville addressed the COVID-I9 pandemic and discussed local case rates, tesring,
funding, and vaccine availability.

PLANNING PRESENTATION: Conffact Planner Kira Noguera gave a power point
presentation which provided Council updates on the various projects the Planning
Department.

CONSENT CALEIYDAR: Council Member Robenson requested to pull item 1.e., and
Mayor Pro Tem Guerra requested to pull agenda item 1.g. for separate discussion. Motion
was then made by Council member Trujillo to approve the remainder of the Consent
calendar as written. Motion was seconded by Council member Roberson and morion
carried unanimously.

l.a Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Consideration of the September 3,2019, Council meeting minutes.

Consideration of the September 13,2019, Council meeting minutes.

Consideration of the September 76,2019, Council meeting minutes.

Consideration of the September 27,2019, Council meeting minutes.

Consideration ofan annual agreement between the City and Liebert
Cassidy Whitmore to provide special services through the Central San
Joaquin Valley fusk Management Authority (CSJVRMA).

b

c

d

e Pulled

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 21



City of Selma
Rqular City Council Me*ing
August 17, 2020
Page 2

f. 2020-52R Consideration ofa Resolution approving and adopring the 2021 Health
Insurance Maximum Allowances (Caps) for Eligible City Employees.

C. Pulled Consideration ofthe check register dated August I l, 2020

CONSENT CAIENDAR AGEMA ITEMS l.e.: After discussion and clarification of the
cost from City Manager Gallavan, motion was made by Council member Roberson and
seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Guerra to approve item l.e. ANNUAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CTTY AND LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMOR.E TO PROVIDE
SPECIAL SERVICES THROUGH THE CENTRAL VALLEY RISK MANAGEMENT
AUTHORITY (CSJVRMA) FOR THE COST OF $3,315. Motion carried with the
following vote:

AYES: Robertson, Guerra, Avalos, Franco
NOES: Trujillo
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

CONSENT CALENDAR AGENDA ITEM l.g.: After discussion of agenda item 1.g.,

motion was made by Council Member Avalos and was seconded by Council Member
Trujillo to approve CONSIDERATION OF THE CHECK REGISTER DATED
AUGUST 11,2020. Motion was carried unanimously.

RECESS: Mayor Franco recessed the meeting at7:l2p.m. The meeting reconvened at 7:19
p.m.

2. 2020-53R Consideration of Resolution approving a General Plan Amendment
and Zone Change No. 2020-0009 to rezone approximately 9.1 acres

from the R-1-7 zone to the R-4 zone and amend the subject area's
General Plan Land Use Designation from Medium Density
Residential (MDR) to High Density Residential (HDR) -
Public Hearing

Mayor Franco opened the public hearing at 7,23 p.m. There being no public comment,
Mayor Franco closed the public hearing at7l,24p.m. After Council discussion, motion was

made by Mayor Pro Tem Guerra and seconded by Council Member Avalos to approve
RESOLUTION No. 2020-53R APPROVING A GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT
AND ZONE CHANGE NO. 2O2O-OOO9 TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 9.1 ACRES
FROM THE R-1-7 ZONE TO THE R4 ZONE AND AMEND THE SUBJECT'S AREA
GENERAL PLAN LAND USE DESIGNATION FROM MEDIUM DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL (MDR) TO HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (HDR). Motion carried
unanimously.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 22



City of Selma
Regular City Council Meeting
Augu* 17, 2020
Page 3

3. 2020-s4R Consideration of a Resolution Amending the Schedule of Fees and
Charges for City Services (User Fees) - Public Hearing

Mayor Franco opened the public hearing at 734 p.m. There being no public comment,
Mayor Franco closed the public hearing at 7:35 p.m. After Council discussion, motion was
made by Council Member Robertson and seconded by Council Member Avalos to approve
RESOLUTION No. 2020-54R AMENDING THE SCHEDULE OF FEES AND
CHARGES FOR CITY SERVICES (USER FEES). Motion carried unanimously.

4. Information Council request to discuss City of Selma uniformed shirts and masks
Only

After Council discussion and no comments from the public, consensus was made to allow
City Staffto look further into local vendors and pdcing on shirts and masks.

5. Information Presentation and discussion on the proposed website with Revize, LLC
Only

After Council discussion and no comments from the public, the new City website with
Revize, LLC was addressed and website design will continue.

6. Continued Consideration of a Resolution approving a request for fee waivers for
various community events sponsored by the Selma Chamber of
Commerce.

Public comment was received by Mr. Dan Ruiz, Ms. Theresa Salas, and Mr. Mathew
Rodriguez. After Council discussion, motion was made to continue the item until January
2021 by Mayor Pro Tem Guerra and seconded by Council Member Avalos. Motion was
carried with the following vote:

7. Approved Consideration of appointments to various City Commissions.

City Clerk Rivera reported on the applications received for the various Commissions and
provided attendance reports for those incumbents wishing to seek reappointment.

Motion was made by Council member Trujillo and seconded by Mayor Franco to reappoint
Mr. Glenn Niswander on the Planning Commission. Motion did not carry with the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Guerra, Avalos, Robertson
Trujillo, Franco
None
None

Trujillo, Franco
Robertson, Guerra, Avalos
None
None

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 23



City of Selma
Regular City Council Meeting
August 17,2020
Page 4

Motion was made by Council Member Trujillo and seconded by Mayor Franco to place Ms.
Theresa Salas on the Planning Commission. Motion did not carry by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Franco, Trujillo
Avalos, Guerra, Robertson
None
None

Motion was made by Council member Avalos and seconded by Mayor Franco to place Ms.
Parveen Sandhu on the Planning Commission. Motion carried with the following vote:

Motion was made by Council Member Trujillo and seconded by Mayor Franco to reappoint
Mr. Joel Fedor on the Planning Commission. Motion did not carry by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN
ABSENT:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN
ABSENT:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Avalos, Guerra, Robertson
Trujillo, Franco
None
None

Trujillo, Franco
Avalos, Robertson, Guerra
None
None

Trujillo, Franco
Avalos, Robertson, Guerra
None
None

Avalos, Guerra, Robertson
Trujillo, Franco
None
None

Motion was made by Council member Trujillo and seconded by Mayor Franco to place Mr
Josh Shepherd on the Planning Commission. Motion did not carry with the following vote:

Motion was made by Council member Avalos and seconded by Council Member Robertson
to place Ms. Nidya Juarez on the Planning Commission. Motion carried with the following
vote:

Mofion was made by Council member Trujitlo and seconded by Council Member
Robertson to reappoint Mr. Ken Robinson and Mr. Matthew J. Rodriguez on the
Recreation and Community Services Commission. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Council member Avalos and seconded by Council Member Robenson
to reappoint Mr. Robert Allen and appoint Mr. Matthew Rodriguez on the Pioneer Village
Commission. Motion carried unanimously.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 24



City of Sebna
Regular City Council Meeting
August 17, 2020
Page 5

Motion was made by Council member Trujillo and seconded by Council Member Avalos to
reappoint Mr. Michael Ridway and Ms. Jennifer Earle on the Measure "S" Oversight
Committee. Motion carried unanimously.

8. 2020-55R Consideration ofa Resolution approving a request to enter into a
License Agreement with Selma Business Park, LLC and approve City
Manager to execute agreement.

After Council discussion, and no public comment, motion was made by Council member
Robertson and seconded by Council member Avalos to approve RESOLUTION No. 2020-
55R, APPROVING A REQUEST TO ENTER INTO A LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH
SELMA BUSINESS PARK, LLC AND APPROVE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AGREEMENT AND DIRECT STAFF TO ISSUE A SUBLICENSE BETWEEN THE
CITY AND SELMA DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Motion carried
unanimously.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: City Manager Gallavan provided updates on encampment
issues, grant applications and water conservation. She also reported that Califomia Water
Service has requested a letter in support of continuing to examine rate increases and
decoupling. A video was presented on the Selma Active Transponation Grant which
provides citizens a view ofwhat the Ciry has planned for these grant funds and the option to
submit a survey on the projects was also presented. City Manager Gallavan also stated that
Pacific Gas & Electric has provided notice ofpossible power outages and relayed that these

notices have been posted on the City's Facebook page requesting citizens to conserve energy
and power.

Assistant City Manager Moreno provided updates on current projects.

Police Chief Gomez provided a brief power point presentation on recent arrest made.

Community Services Director Kirchner provided updates on two mural projects and on the
cooling center.

COLJNCIL REPORTS: Council member Avalos thanked Police Chief Gomez and the
department for protecting the City of Selma.

Council member Robertson thanked Police Chief Gomez and his staff for working with
other agencies. He also thanked Fire Chief Petersen for sending his personnel on the Strike
Team assignments. He thanked Fresno County Board of Supervisor Mendez for his
assistance in obtaining the CARES Act money for Selma as well as thanking the City Staff
for providing the Surface Pro tablets and providing more efficiency and productivity. He
also thanked the Selma Healthcare district for providing funding for the City.

Council member Trujillo provided an update on the SKF meeting he recently attended and
thanked Assistant City Manager Moreno on the CIP project updates he provided.

Fire ChiefPetersen provided Strike team updates on out of town assignments.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 25



City of Selma
Regular City Council Meaing
August 17,2020
Page 6

Mayor Pro Tem Guerra provided an update on the recent Five Cities meeting, and stated
that they will no longer be called Five Cities it will be called "Center Point" because there
are more than five member cities. Mayor Pro Tem Guerra also reiterated the need to
address encampment issues as she continues to receive complaints on dumping issues.

Mayor Franco provided an update on the parade held for Axel Santos, an 8 year old cancer
patient. He reported on attending a recent meeting with Mr. Dwight Nelson and City Staff,
and a meeting with Caltrans Dtector Diana Gomez. He also reponed on storm drain issues

throughout the City.

ADJOURIYMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at 9:38
p.m.

Respectfu lly submitted,

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 26



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
CITY COUNCIL MEETING:

March 1,2021

ITEMNO:

SUBJECT:

I.h'
Consideration of a Resolution setting the date and time of regular City
Council meetings to 5:30 p.m. pursuant to Section 1-5-l (A) of the
Selma Municipal Code

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council adopt a Resolution
rescinding Resolution No. 2018-64R and setting the date and time of regular Council
meetings to 5:30 p.m. on the fust and third Monday of the month and direct City Staffto
revisit the matter in six months.

DISCUSSION: Pursuant to the provisions of Section l-5-1(A) of the City's Municipal
Code ("Code"), regular meetings of the City Council are held on the fust and third Monday
of the month, with the exception of City holidays, where the regular meeting would default
to the next regular business day.

Further, under Govemment Code Sections 36805 and 54954(a), the City is permitted to
establish its meeting schedule by resolution rather than by ordinance, providing the City
Council with the ability to change the dates and times of regular meetings without waiting
for the adoption ofan ordinance, and the 30-day period for it to take effect.

During the December 7, 2020 Selma City Council meeting, Mayor Robertson requested

staff to place the discussion ofbeginning meetings at 5:30 p.m. if we have 2 presentations on
the council agenda.

The matter was further discussed during the January 19,2021 and the February 16,2021
Selma City Council meetings, with Council ultimately voting unanimously to change the

start time of regular Council meetings to 5:30 p.m. and revisit in six months.

RECOMMEND{ION; It is recommended that the City Council adopt a Resolution
rescinding Resolution No. 2018-64R and setring the date and time of regular Council
meetings to 5:30 p.m. on the fust and third Monday of the month and direct City Staffto
revisit the matter in six months.

lara--.- 2-75-71
Teresa Gallavan, City Manager Date

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 27



RESOLUTION NO.2O2I - R

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF SELMA, CALIFORNIA RESCINDING
RESOLUTION NO. 2OI8-64R SETTING THE DATE
AND TIME OF THE REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE
CITY COUNCIL PURSUANT TO SECTION I-5.1(A)
(MEETINGS) OF THE SELMA MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, pursuant to Govemment Code Sections 36805 and 54954, the City Council
may set the date and time for its regular meetings by ordinance or resolution; and

WHEREAS, on August 6,2018. the City Council adopted Resolution No.2018-64R,
which set the date and time of its regular meetings at 6:00 p.m. and took effecl on the effective
date of Ordinance No. 201 8-81 and

WHEREAS, on August 20, 2018, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 2018-8,

which allows the Council to establish the date and time for its regular meetings by resolution;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to change the set date and time of its regular

meetings by this Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA
HEREBY FINDS, DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION I

reference.
The above findings are true and correct and are incorporated herein by

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby rescinds Resolution No. 2018-64R, that previously

set the date and time of its regular meeting.

SECTION 3. The City Council hereby sets the date and time of regular City Council

meetings as the first and third Monday of each month, at 5:30 p.m., except where such meeting

date is a holiday observed by the City. In such cases, the meeting will be held on the next

regular business day. Notwithstanding the foregoing, when held, closed session may commence

at 5:00 p.m., or during the regularly scheduled meeting.

SECTION 4. The provisions of this Resolution are severable and ifany provision, clause,

sentence, word or part thereof is held illegal, invalid, unconstitutional, or inapplicable to any

person or circumstances, such illegality, invalidity, unconstitutionality, or inapplicability shall

not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions, clauses, sentences, sections, words or parts

thereolofthe Resolution or their applicability to other persons or circumstances.

SECTION 5. That the City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution and that

the same shall be in full force and effect.

(RECORD OF VOTE AND SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE)

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 28



PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this day of
following vote:

2021 , by the

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

COTII\ICIL MEMBER:
COLINCIL MEMBER:
COUNCIL MEMBER:
COUNCIL MEMBER:

Scott Robertson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Reyna Rivera. City Clerk

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 29



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
CITY COUNCIL MEETING:

March 1,2021

ITEMNO:

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Adopting an amended Master Salary Schedule
for all City Employees

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution Approving amended Master Salary
Schedule for all Employees of the City of Selma

DISCUSSION: Section 36506 of the Government Code of the State of California provides

that the Ciry Council shall, by resolution or ordinance, fix the compensation for all
appointive ofEcials and employees. Pursuant to Section 570.5 of Title 2 of the Califomia
Code of Regulations pay rates must be approved and adopted by the City Council and be

publicly available in a salary schedule which identifies the position title, the pay rute for each

position, which may be stated as a single amount or as multiple amounts within a range, and
that indicates the time base, including, but not limited to, whether the time base is hourly,
daily, bi-weekly, monthly, bi-monthly, or annually.

Califomia Public Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS), pursuant to its interpretation
of Title 2, Califomia Code of Regulations section 570.5, recommends all CaIPERS

employers maintain theL compensation levels in one publicly available document, approved

and adopted by the goveming body, which meets all of the requirements of Title 2 CCR
section 570.5. CaIPERS has indicated it may revisit their interpretation of Title 2 CCR
section 570.5, however, at this time no documented change to their interpretation has been
published. Therefore, in an effort to comply with CaIPERS' current recommended
interpretation of Title 2 CCR section 570.5 the City's various salary schedules, which have

been previously individually approved and adopted by ttre City Council, have been

consolidated into a single salary schedule.

Approval of the attached amended Master Salary Schedule, reflecring the new salary
ranges effedive March 1, 2021, will fix the compensation for all appointive officers and
employees of the Ciry, satisrying Seaion 36506 of the Govemment Code of the State of
Califomia and Califomia Code of Regulations section 570.5.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution approving the amended Master Salary
Schedule for all Employees of the City of Selma.

a -a*vl
Teresa a avan, City Manager Date

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 30

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.i.



R"ESOLUTION NO. 2O2I - -R
A RESOLUTION OF TTIE CITY COI,JNCIL OF TIIE CITY OF SELMA,
CALIFORNIA ADOPTING A MASTER SALARY SCTIEDULE FOR ALL CITY
EMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, pu$uant to Section 570.5 of Title 2 of the Califomia Code of Regulation,
pay rates shall be duly approved and adopted by the Ciry Council in accordance with
requirements of public meetings laws and be publicly available in a salary schedule which
identifies the position title, the pay rate for each position, which may be stated as a single
amount or as multiple amouns within a range, and that indicates the time base, including, but
not limited to, whether the time base is hourly, daily, bi-weekly, monthly, bi-month1y, or
annually; and

WHEREAS, the Califomia Public Employees' Rettement System (CaIPERS),

requested all CaIPERS employers list thei compensation levels in one document, approved
and adopted by the goveming body, in accordance with Title 2, Califomia Code of
Regulations section 570.5, and meethg all ofthe requiements thereof; and

WHEREAS, the previously approved master salary schedule has been amended to
reflect the new salary ranges effective September 1,2020 for all appointive offrcers and
employees and all compensation plans of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to adopt the amended master salary scheduled attached

as Exhibit "A" to this resolution in conformance with Section 36506 of the Califomia
Govemment Code and Title 2, CCR section 570.5.

NOW, TTMREFORE, BE IT RESOLYEDAS FOLLOWS:

Section l. The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by
reference.

Section 2. The City Council hereby adopts a single consolidated Master Salary Schedule

that meets all of the requirements of Title 2 CCR section 570.5, attached hereto as Exhibit A,
and incorporated herein by reference.

Section 3. All prior resolutions concem.ing compensation for City employees that are in
conflict with this resolution or the attached mastet salary schedule are hereby repealed.

Section 4. Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are severable and if any

provision, clause, sentence, word or part thereof is held illegal, invalid, unconstitutional, or
inappticable to any person or circumstances, such illegality, invalidity, unconstitutionality,
or inapplicability shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions, clauses,

sentences, sections, words or parts thereof of the Resolution or their applicability to other
persons or circumstances.

Section 5. Effective Date. That the City Clerk shall certifu to the adoption of this
Resolution and that the same shall be in full force and effect.

(RECORD OF YOTE AND SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE)

WHEREAS, Section 36506 of the Califomia Govemment Code requires that the City
Council shall, by Resolution or Ordinance, fx the compensation for all appointive officers and
employees; and

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 31



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the
City of Selma on this lst day of March 2021 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

COTINCIL MEMBERS:
COUNCIL MEMBERS:
COUNCILMEMBERS:
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Scott Robertson, Mayor

Reyna Rivera, City Clerk

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 32



CITY OF SELMA
MASTER SALARY SCHEDULE

EFFICTIVE MARCH I,2O2I

DEPARTM ENT H EADSFLSA EXEMPT

Current
Salar!Position

City Manager

Assistant City Manager

Community Development Director

Community SerYices Director

Finance Director

Fire Chief

Police Chief

Fire Engineer

Frequencr.'

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly*

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly*

4,433.00
2,046.00

18.27

4,655.00
2.148.46

19.18

4.888.00

2.256.00
20.14

4,431.00

2.045.08
lE.26

5,r32.00
2,368.62

21.15

4,653.00
2.147 .54

19.17

5,389.00
?,487.23

22.21

4.886.00
2,255.08

20.13

I 5,0 I 5.00 Effective 1012212020

6,930.00

86.63

8,730.00 Effective 0'l /0112020 r
4,029.23

50.3 7

8.706.00

4,018. t5
50.23

7,627.00 Effective 07101/2020 *

3,520.15
44.00

6,943.00
3.204.46

40.06

9,740.00 Effective 1210812020 '
4.495.38

56. t9

9,t44.00 Effective 03102120?l *

4,220.31

52.75

6,9E5.00 Effective 0910312020 t
3.223.85

40.30

* Merit lncrease Contingent Upon Satisfactory Revie*
FIREFTCHTERS LOCAL 3716

Position Frequenc! A El]
Salary Schedule

c t)

4,019.00 4,220.00
| ,E54 .92 I ,947 .69

16.56 17.39

(* 56 hours per week)

Firefighter

Page 1 of 7

Public works Director

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 33



FIREFIGHTERS LOCAL 3716 - Cortinued
Salarl- Schedule

Frequenc! A B CPosition

Non-Safety Paramedic (24-HR) Monthlv
Biweeklv
Hourly

Non-Safety EMT (24-HR) Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Non-Safety Paramedic ( l2-HR) Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Non-Safery EMT (12-HR) Monthlv
Biweekly
Hourly

Position Frequencv

Fire Captain Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly *

Fire Division Chief (FLSA Exempt) Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Fire Marshal Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Position Frequenc].'

Accountant Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Administrative Analyst Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

2.426.00

t.t 19.69

14.00

3, t 87.00
1.470.92

r8.39

2.,137.00

1.124.71
14.06

5.632.00
2.599.38

32.49

4.818.00
2.223.69

21 .80

2,802.00
|,293.23

16.t7

2,547.OO

r, r 75.54

t4.69

3,346.00
1,544.3 I

19.30

2.559.00
1,18 t.08

14.76

5.9t4.00
2.729.54

34.t2

5.0s9.00
2,334.92

29.'19

5.279.00
2.436.46

30.46

6,01 8.00
2,'t'17.54

34.72

2,942.00
1,357.85

16.97

2,674.00
1.234. t 5

15.43

D

3,089.00
1.425.69

t7 .82

2.80E.00

1.296.00
16.20

3.689.00
t.702.62

2t .28

2.821.00

1.302.00
16.28

6.521.00
3.009.69

26.8'7

8.300.00
3.830.77

47.E8

6,521.00

3.009.69
31 .62

5,578.00
2,57 4.46

32.18

5.820.00
2.686.15

33.58

6.635.00
3,062.31

38.28

3.243.00
1.496.7'l

t8.7 t

2,948.00

1.360.62
|7.0t

3,873.00
1;18'.7 .54

22.34

2,962.00

r.367.08
t7.09

6.847.00
3.160.t5

28.22

8,715.00
4,022.3t

50.2E

6,847.00
3,160. t5

39.50

s,857.00
2,'103.23

33.79

6, t I 1.00

2,820.46
35.26

6,967.00
3,215.54

40.l9

E

3,5 t3.00
1,62 t .38

20.27

FIRE MID.MANAGEMENT

A

s,632.00 5,914.00

2.599.38 2,729.54

23.21 24.37
(* 56 houB per week)

7.170.00 7,529.00

3,309.23 3,4'14.92

4t .37 43.44

2,68',1 _00

1,240.15

15.50

Salary Schedule
c

6,210.00
2,866.t5

25.59

7,905.00

1.648.46
45.6t

5,312.00
2,451.69

30.65

5,543.00
2.558.3 t

31.98

6,319.00
2.9t6.46

36.46

EI)B

MISCELLANEOUS MID-MANAGEMENT

A

6,210.00
2.E66.15

35.83

Salary Schedule
C I) EB

5,028.00
2.320.62

29.01

5,731.00
2,645.08

33.06

City Clerk/Public Information Ofc

Page 2 of 7

2,669.00
I,23 1.85

15.40

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 34



Finance Department Manager

Fleet Maintenance SuperYisor

Position

Human Resources Manager

Inlo System Coor/GIS Supervisor

Planning & Development Manager

Police Records Supervisor

Principal Planner

Public Works Supervisor

Recreation Supervisor

Transit Maintenance Manager

Position

Monthly 5,535.00 5,812.00 6,103.00

Biweekly 2,554.62 ?.682.46 2.816.77

Hourly 31.93 33.53 35.21

MISCELLANEOUS MIIIMANAGEMENT Continucd

Frequency B

Salary Schedule
c

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly

Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweeklv
Hourly

Frequency

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourlv

5,059.00
2.334.92

29.t9

5.916.00

2.',?30.46

34.13

4,551.00

2,100.46
26.26

6,986.00
'l ,rl lt

40.30

4,255.00
r,963.85

24.55

6,65i.00
3.0'70.62

38.38

5.215.00

2.406.92
30.09

4,141.00

l,9l I _23

23.89

5.484.00
2,53 r .08

31.64

5,3 r2.00
2.451.69

30.65

6,212.00
2,867.08

35.84

4,'t79.OO

2,205.69

27.57

7.335.00

3.385.38
42.32

4,468.00
2,062.15

25.'t8

5,57E.00

2,574.46
32. t8

6,523.00

3,010.62
37 .63

5,018.00
2,316.00

28.95

't,702.00

3.554.77
44.43

4,69 t .00
2,165.08

27 .06

7,335.00

3.385.38

42.32

5,750.00
2,653.85

3i.t7

4.565.00
2,\06.92

26.34

6.046.00
2.790.46

34.88

5,857.00
2,',|03.23

33.79

6,408.00
2,957 .54

36.9',7

6.849.00
3.161 .08

39.51

5,269.00
2,43 1.85

30.40

E.087.00
3.7 32.46

46.66

4,926.00

?,273.54
28.42

7,'102.00
3.554;77

44.43

6,038.00
2,786.7't

34.83

4,793.00
2.212.15

2',7 .65

6,348.00
2.929.85

36.62

7,471.00

3.,148.15

43.10

6,r 50.00
2.838.46

35.48

6,'728.00

3.105.23

38.82

ED

7.191.00

3,3 t8.92
41.49

5,532.00
2,553.23

31.92

8.491.00
3,9 r 8.92

48.99

6.986.00

3.224.31

40.30

5, t 72.00

2,3E7.08
29.84

8,087.00

3,732.46

46.66

6,340.00

2,926.t5
36.5 8

5,033.00
2,322.92

29.04

6,665.00

3,076.15
38.45

7,845.00

3.620.-17

45.26

POLICE MID-MANAGf MENT

6.453.00
2,978.31

37 .23

Salary Schedule
c D

7.1 15.00
3,283.85

4t.05

5,476.00

2,527 .38

31.59

4.348.00
2,006.77

25.08

5.758.00
2.657 .54

33.22

6.776.00
3.12.7 .38

39.09

Eu

Police Commander
Effective 0l/01/2021

Page 3 of 7March 1, 2021 Council Packet 35



Police Sergeant

Position

Community Services Officer

Police Officer

Property,'Evidence Techn ician

Safety Dispatcher I

Safety Dispatcher ll

Position

Custodian

Equipment Mechanic III

Maintenance Worker I

POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Monthly
Biweeklv
Hourly

Frequenc!..

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweeklv
Hourlv

Monthlv
Biweekly
Hourlv

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthlv
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

5.183.00

2,392.t5
29.90

2.898.00

t,337.54
t6.72

4.109.00
I.896.46

23.7 t

3,195.00
't.474.62

18.43

3,112.00
1,436.3 I

l'7 .95

3,430.00

t,583.08
19.79

2,E57.00

1.318.62
16.48

5,442.00
2,511.69

31.40

3.043.00
1,404.46

t7 .56

1.3 H.00
1.991.08

2.1.89

3.355.00
t ,548.46

19.36

3.268.00
1.508.3 I

18.85

3.602.00

t,662.46
20.7E

3.000.00

1.384.62
17.3 I

4.240.00

I ,956.92
24.46

3,072.00
1,417.85

17.'72

3.42 t .00
1.578.92

t9.14

5,714.00

2,63't .23

32.97

3,195.00

1.474.62
18.43

4,530.00

2,090.77
26.13

3,523.00
r.626.00

20.31

3.4i 1.00

I,583.54
t9.79

3.782.00

1.745.51
2l .82

6.000.00
2.769.23

34.62

D

3.355.00
t,54E.46

19.36

4,757.00
2,195.54

27 .44

3,699.00
1.707 .23

2t.34

3,603.00

|,662.92
20.79

3,971.00
|,832.77

22.91

l)

3.30E.00
I .526.7"1

19.0t

4.675.00
2.t5't.69

26.97

3,387.00
I,563.23

19.54

6,300.00
2,907 .69

36.3 5

3.523.00

l.626.00
20.33

4.995.00
2.305.38

28.82

3,884.00

| .792.62
22.4t

3.783.00
1.746.00

2l .83

4.170.00
1,924.6?

24.06

3,4'13.00
1,602.92

20.04

4,909.00
2.265.69

28.32

3,556.00
'|,64t .23

20.52

3,961 .00

r,828. r5

22.85

B E

PUBLIC WORKS & TRANSIT MAINTENANCE EMPLOYEES

Fr€quency

Salar-v Schedule
C EB

11.038.00

1,863.69
23.30

3,150.00
t.453.85

18.17

3.226.00
1,488.92

18.61

4.452.00
2,054.77

25.68

2.926.00
1.350.46

r6.88

3,25E.00
1.503.69

18.80

'I 5S) 00

I,657.85
20.72

Maintenance Worker ll

Page 4 of 7

3.'772.00

|.'740.92

2t .'16

Salary Schedule
C

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 36



Maintenance Worker III

Transit Fleet Service Coordinator

Transit Mechanic I

Transit Mechanic II

Transit Mechanic lll

Transit Shuttle Driver

Position

Account Clerk II

Administrative Assistant

Arts Center Coordinator

Assistant Planner/'

Rehab Housing Specialist

3,907.00

r,803.23
22.54

.1.307.00

r.987.85
2.1.85

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweeklv
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

3.72 r .00
1.7 I 7.3 8

2l .47

5,02E.00

2320.62
29.01

3,662.00
1,690.15

2t.t3

3.E46.00
1.775.08

22.t9

4.038.00

1.863.69
23.30

4. I02.00
1.893.23

23.67

5.543.00
2,558.31

3r.98

4.240.00

1.956.92
24.46

4,452.00
2.054.77

25.68

2.821.00
r.302.00

16.28

3,592.00
t,657.85

20.12

3.849.00
t.776.46

2?.2t

4,854.00
2,240.31

28.00

5.259.00
2.4?7 .?3

30.34

5,820.00
2,686.l5

3 3.58

4,452.00
2,054.77

2s.68

4.675.00
2.157.69

26.97

2.962.00

1.367.0E

17.09

3.7'12.00

1.740.92
2t .'7 6

s,s22.00
2,548.62

31.86

4.522.00

2.087.08

26.09

4.45 t .00

2,054.31
25.68

3.845.00
1.774.62

22.1E

4,038.00
1,863.69

23.30

4,240.00
t.956.92

24.46

2,6E7 .00

r,240. t 5

15.50

3,666.00

t,692.00
2t .'t 5

3.275.00

1.5 I 1.54

18.89

4,623.00
2,133.69

26.67

s.009.00
2.31t.85

28.90

5,2'19.00
2,436.46

30.46

6.1I t.00
2,820.46

35.26

PUBLIC WORKS & TRANSIT MAINTENANCE EMPLOYEES - Continued

Frequenc) A
Salary Schedule

cB E

4.037.00
t.863.23

?3.29

4.239.00
t.956.46

24.46

4,6'7 5.00

2.t5'1.69
26.97

4,909.00

2.265.69

28.32

SECRETARIAL, TECHNICAL & CLERICAL

Frequencl" B

Salary Schedule
C

3,421.00

1,578.92

19 .'7 4

2,559.00
l, t8 t.08

14.76

3, r r0.00
r,435.38

t't .94

5,352.00
2.4'10.t5

30.88

ED

3.258.00

t.503.69
18.80

3,49r.00
t,6l t.23

20.14

3.t 19.00

I.439.54
17.99

4.041.00
1,865.08

23.31

3.439.00
| .587 .23

19.84

3.611.00

1.666.62
20.83

3,961.00

1.828.15
22.85

4.243.00
r.958.31

24.4E

3.'792.00

1.750. t 5

21.88

4.403.00

2,032.15
25.40

4.770.00

2.201.54
27.52

5,798.00
2,6'16.00

33.45

Associate Planner

Page 5 of 7

Position D

s,097.00
2,352.46

29.41

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 37



Building Inspector

Building-Planning Technician

Position

Clerical Assistant II

Code Enforcement Officer

Fire Inspector/Code Enforcement

Information System Technician

Police Clerk I

Police Clerk ll

Recreation Coordinator

Position

An Instructor

Assistant Planner

Ballfield Maintenance

SECRETARIAL, TECHNICAL & CLERICAL - Continued

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Frequencl'

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthlv
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthlv
Biweekly
Hourlv

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Monthly
Biweekly
Hourly

Frequency

Hourly

Hourly

Hourly

Hourly

4,160.00
1,920.00

24.00

4,168.00
2.016.00

25.20

4.051.00

r,869.69
?3.37

3,168.00
1.462.15

18.28

3.827.00
t,766.31

22.08

4,127.OO

| ,904.71
23.E r

4,500.00

2.076.92

25.96

3.063.00

I,413.69
t7.67

3,216.00
r.484.31

t8.55

4,586.00
2,116.62

26.46

4,254.00
I,963.38

24.54

Salar-v Schedule
c

3,326.00
t,535.08

t9. t9

4.018.00

t,854.46
23.18

4.333.00
1.999.85

25.00

4,725.00
2,180.77

27.26

3.2 r6.00
t,484.3 I

18.55

3.377.00
l,558.62

19.48

3.439.00
1,s87 .23

19.84

4,8 t5.00
) ))) 1t

2't .'18

4,46',1 .00
2,06t .69

25.77

D

3,492.00

l,6l 1.69

20.15

5,056.00

2,333.54
29.17

4.690.00

2.164.62

2't .06

3,667 .00

1.692.46

2t.t6

4.430.00
2.044.62

25.56

4.778.00
2.205.23

27 .57

5,209.00

2,404. t 5

30.05

3.546.00
I .636.62

20.46

3.',723.00

1.7t8.31

2l.48

3,792.00

1,750.15
21.E8

3,858.00
I,780.62

22.26

3,017.00
t,392.46

17.41

3,645.00
t.682.3 t

21.03

3.930.00
I,813.85

22.67

4,286.00
1,978.15

24.73

2,917.00
t,346.3 t

16.83

3.063.00
1.413.69

t7 .67

l. l 19.00

1.,139.54

t7.99

4,2 t9.00
|,947 .23

24.34

4.550.00
2.r00.00

26.25

EB

3.275.00

l,5l1.54
r8.89

4.96 t .00
2.289.69

28.6?

3,377.00

I,558.62
19.48

3,546.00

1,636.62
20.46

3.6t 1.00

I,666.62
20.83

PART.TIME. SEASONAL AND TEMPORARY UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES

Rate As of Rate As of
Ulno2o vlt202l

ri.00 t4.00

22.00 21.00

r3.00 14.00

I 7.4 I Effeclive 06/15/2020Clerical Assistant ll

Page 6 of 7March 1, 2021 Council Packet 38



EMT - Per Diem

Fire Deparfrnent Secretary

Maintenance Worker I

Office Assistant

Hourlv

Hourly

Hourlv

Hourlv

15.00 15.00

15.30 15.30

14.00 t4.00

13.00 1,1.00

Position
Paramedic - Per Diem

Recreation/Ans Coordinator

Safety Dispatcher

Senior Center Activity Coordinator

Senior Center Nutrition Coordinator

Visual Arts Instructor

Vocal Instructor

Youth Services Coordinator

Frequency
Hourly

Hourly

Hourly

Hourly

Hourly

Hourly

Hourly

Hourly

Rate As of
vln020

19.00

| 3.00

20.00

13.00

13.00

13.00

13.00

13.00

19.00

14.00

20.00

14.00

t4.00

I4.00

t4.00

t4.00

Page 7 of 7March 1, 2021 Council Packet 39



CHECK REGISTER REPORT

CHEGK
NU BER

CHECK
OATE

STATUS VENOOR NAI',E CHECK DESCRIPNON CATEGORY AXIOUNT

76710

76711

76712

76713

76714

76715

767'16

ut2aDo2'l

01t28t2021

01t28/2021

01t28no21

02J16t2021

o216t2021

02fi6t2021

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

U,S, BANK CORPORAIE PMT SYSTEM

UMPOUA BANK

VALLEY SHREDOING LLC

VORTEX INDUSTR'ES, INC,

ACTION TOWING AND DIVE TEAM

AIRGAS USA LLC

ALEJANDRO ALVAREZ

CALCARD CHARGES 12123.1 12221

2015 REFI BOND

DOCUMENT DESTRUCIION SERVICE

REPAIR OVERHEAD DOOR -FD

EVIDENCE TOWS -JAN 2021

CVTC OXYGEN

COURT & TEMPORARY HOLDING
COURSE PER DIEM 217121

BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB

111.912.10

286.502.81

40.00

1.719.22

155.00

s2.36

11.00

PARITAL R

R

ANDERSEN'S ERAKE & WHEEL

ARAIIIARK UNIFORI\,4

7672',t 0216/2021 Printed LU|S ARANA

76717

76714

76719

76720

ozJ16t2021

ou16t2021

o2J16t2021

02J1612021

Printed

Void

Void

Printed UNIFORMS/TOWELS/FIRST AID KITS
1n -1D8t21

PER DIEM 1'-,I/16/21 ADVENTIST
HEALTH BAKERSFIELD

PD FIRE ALARM LINE

TELEPHONE 1/1/21-1l31/21

iELEPHONE 1 I 4t21 -2t3t21

TELEPHONE 1 I 4121 -2t3t21

r ELEPHONE 1 I 4121 -213121

REPLACED HEATER GAS VALVE 'CH

PER DIEM 1 t 1 W21 1 n9l21 MISSION
VIEJO HOSPITAL & HOTEL ROOM

REIMB

SAC TALENI DONAITON CAMPAIN WINNER

CLASS A UNIFORM -BEGINES

K9 MAINTENANCE Z1121

BUILDING STANDARDS FEE

BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB '
COVID RELIEF

CPOA MEMBERSHIP DUES

WATER SERVTCE .JANUARY 2021

COURT & TEMPORARY HOLDING
COURSE PER DIEM Z'I7l21
US FLAGS

PLAN CHECKS .JANUARY 2021

MDT MONTHLY LEASE -PD

BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB -

COVID RELIEF

BAGS FOR COMMODITIES

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

MEMBERSHIP 2021

R

30 00

1.209.30

460 00

1 1.00

500.00

32.00

101.30

821 45

710.07

754.53

628.90

441.25

500.90

400.00

9,924 06

1.223.00

76722

76723

76721

76725

76726

76727

76728

02t16t2021

0?J16t2021

o2116t2021

02t16t2021

o2t1612021

02t1612021

041612021

AI&I
AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

BENNY BACA / COOL AIR SPECIALTY

MATT BEGINES

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Pnflted

Printed

Printed R

76734

76735

76736

02t16t2021

02116t2021

02116t2021

Pnnted

Printed

Printed

CALIFORNIA PEACE OFFICERS'

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE

TIM CANNON

76737

76734

76739

76740

02t16t2021

oz16DO21

o216D021

o2J16t2021

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

CARROI-TOP INDUSTRIES. INC

ROD CARSEY

CDCE INCORPORATED

CENTRAL CAL ROOFING

02t16t2021

0216no21

02116t2021

Printed

Prinled

Printed

76729

76730

76731

o2t16t2021

o216t2021

0216t2021

Printed

Pnnied

Printed

76732

76733

76745

76746

76747

76748

76749

76750

76751

76752

76753

76754

76755

R

738.00

s39.84

180.00

376 20

110.00

r.150.00

9,230.18

11.00

772 29

1.211.42

220.00

90 00

46.36

1,766.90

100.00

R

76744 0211612021 Pnnted

o2t16no21

o2J16t2021

o211612021

02t1612021

02j1612021

0i,16t2021

02116t2021

02,16t2021

0216t2021

o?,1612021

02t1612021

Prinled

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

CITY OF KINGSBURG

CITY OF SELMA

COMCAST

COMCAST

COOK'S COMMUNICATION CORP

CORE BUSINESS INTERIORS

CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS LLC

COUNW OF FRESNO

DATA TICKET, INC.

DATAPATH LLC

FRANK DEANDA

COURT & TEMPORARY HOLDING

COURSE PER DIEM 217l21

LIVESCAN SERVICE

REPLENISH PETTY CASH 'COMM SERV

INTERNET SERVICE .FEB 2021

PD TO FCSO -FEB 2021

RADIO MAINTENANCE .PD

POLICE STATION FURNITURE

REALQUEST SERVICES .JAN 202'

RMS/JMS/CAD ACCESS FEES-DEC 20

PARKING CITATION PROCESSING

NETCARE & ON SITE SUPPORT

PER D|EM 1 t 10t21 -1 129/21 MISSION
VIEJO HOSPITAL

PER OIEM 1 I 1 8121 -1 n9121

BAKERSFIELD HOSPITAL

sMIP & SEISMIC FEE 1011120-12131120

R

76756 0216t2021 Pnn:€d PAUL DEI\4I,ERS

R

R

R76757 O2116t2021 Pnnled DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION 923.11

0A1612021 Pnnled

0z1t'12\21 P.inled

76741

76742

76713

PDSA

93 74

192.50

1,589.3s

153.56

2A3.12

710co
1.549.27

I'ARISA SANCHEZ BENNETT

BEST UNIFORMS

JAY WESLEY BROCK / TOP DOG
IRAINING CENTER

CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS

CALIFORNIA DRY CLEANING

CENIRAL CALIFORNIA FOOD BANK

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY

CENTRAL VALLEY CHAPTER OF
MAINTENANCE SUPERINTENDENIS

JOHNNIE CERDA

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 40

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.j.



CHECK REGISTER REPORT

CHECK
NUi'BER

CHECK
OATE

CHECK DESCRIPTION CATEGORY AI'OUXT

76758

76759

76760

02116t2021

o211612021

02J16n021

Printed

Printed

Printed

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DURAN MKERY

76761

76762

o2t1612021

02t16n021

Printed

Pnnted

ENTERPRISE HOLOINGS. INC

JOEL A FEDOR

76763

7676/
76765

76766

o2t1612021

02/16t2021

o2t16t2021

02116t2021

Printed

Prinled

P.inled

Void

FINGERPRINTS -DEC 20

SIGNALS & LIGHTING OCT,DEC 20

BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB .
COVID RELIEF

VEHICLE RENTAL -FD

PIONEER VILLAGE NEW WATER
HEATER -COVID TESTING ROOM

CENTRAL VALLEY TRAINING CENTER

OXYGEN RENTALS

MONITOR FOR OLD DISPATCH REIMB

PER DtEM 't /10/21,1/29/21 MISSION
VIEJO HOSPITAL

ARTWORK FOR SELMA ORIGINALS

DENTAL,I/13/21

DENTAL 1120/21

DENIAL 1t27t21

DENTAL 2321
MEDICAL WASIE SERVICES

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

SERVICE FOR 2OO7 BMW

SALES TAX OZ2O2O

COURT & TEMPORARY HOLDING
COURSE PER DIEM Z'I7l21
REIMBURSEMENT FOR SUPPLIES TO
MAKE SAC DONATION ORNAMENTS

BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB.
COVID RELIEF

PERSONNEL COMMISSION HEARING

CENTRAL VALLEY TRAINING CENIER
ur tur tEs 1 1 t 24 Do -1 z 23 t20

BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB '
COVID RELIEF

BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB

PER DIEM 1T-1l16/21 ADVENTIST
HEALTH BAKERSFIELD

MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB.JAN 21

MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB -FEB 21

EMPTY ANIMAL CONIROL FREEZER

ROPE RESCUE SYSTEM

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES

R

R

ir11.00

2.131.82
135.00

1.779.90

,{96 89

500.00

1.615 10

1.172.60

1,582.08

1,919.90

150 00

3.005.07

874.36

250.00

11 00

R

39.1,&r.28

137 05

382.90

000

76767

76768

76769

76770

76771

76772

76773

76774

76775

76779

76780

76782

?678.
76785

76786

76787

76784

76789

76790

76791

76792

76793

76794

76795

76796
76797

767S8

76799

76800

76801

o2116t2021

02J16t2021

o216t2021
o2t16t2021

o2t16no21

0i,16n021
021'16t2021

0i,16n021
0211d2021

02/16t2021

Printed

Printed

Pnnted

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Prinled

Prinled

Printed

OOMINIC GRIJALVA

HEALTHEOGE AOMINISTRATORS INC

HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC

HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC

HEALTHEOGE ADMINISTRATORS INC

HEALTHWISE SERVICES, LLC,

HENRY SCHEIN INC.

HERWALDT MOTORSPORTS

HINDERLITER OE LLAMAS & ASSOC

JUSTIN HOLT R

76778 02t16t2021 Pnnted HUNTER CUSTOM CARPENTRY

PARTIAL R

PDSA

24 82

90 00

s0 00

33 00

94 00

460 00

1 513 04

20 00

767 0211t12O21 Pnnled JACK'S REFRIGERATION INC

o2t16t2021

02t16t2021

Printed

Printed

HUSEBY. LLC

IRG MASTER HOLDINGS, LLC

0?,16t2021

02j1612021

Pnnted

Printed

JOE SAUBERT, INC

TYSON JOHNSON

R

R

0?,1612021

02t16t2021

0216t2021

02/1612021

02t1612021

0i,16n021
0z1aao21

oz16no21

oz16no21

02t16t2021

02t16n021

0a1612021

o2116D021

oz16no21

o216n021
0216no21

oz16no21

oz t6t2021

Prinled

Printed

Pnnted

Printed

Printed

Prinled

Void

Printed

Printed

Pnnted

Printed

Printed

Printed
Pnnted

Void

Void

Printed

Printed

MICHAEL KAIN

JEFF KESTLY

KOEFRAN INDUSTRIES, INC,

L.N CURTIS & SONS

LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES

LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES

2,609.36

409 04

163.85

1,566.87

198.50

8.896.m

LIEBERT, CASSIOY, WHITMORE

LIFE.ASSIST INC

MATTHEW AENDER & CO , INC

STEVEN LEE MCINTIRE

METRO UNIFORM

MID VALLEY PUBLISHING.INC,

MOTOROLASOLUTIONS, INC.

GENERAL LEGAL FEES .NOV & DEC 20

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

GOVERNMENT CODE UPDATES

MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB 'FEB 21

POLICE REVOLMNG ACCT

EMPLOYMENT ADS -ACCOUNT CLERK

DISPATCH CONSOLE UPGRADE

22.325.00

737 61

1.%9 27

3,,{69.84

2192 79

47.00

37,047.41

76802 0211612021 Pnnled LANCE PEARCE

OFFiCE DEPOT. INC,

JOSE MIGUEL CORTES ORTIZ

R

76803

76804

76805

76806

0z1612021

o2116t2021

02J16t2021

o2t1612021

Printed

Printed

Printed

Pnnted

PG&E

PG&E

PG&E

QUAD KNOPF INC

OFFICE SUPPLIES

DOG LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT -

COVID RELIEF

FTO UPDATE COURSE PER DIEM

2JAt21-41U21

UTILITIES.JANI.JARY 2021

UTILITIES.JANUARY 2021

UTILITIES -JANUARY 2021

ON CALL PLANNING SERVICES
12t27 t20-1t23t21

91.49

22.721.32

1.729.57

10.752.00

STATUS VENDOR NATTIE

FRESNO COUNry EDC

FRESNO OXYGEN

RENE GARZA

OAKOTA GORDON

76777 0211612021 Ptinled KIMBERLY HOUSTON

1,622.50

425.90

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 41



CHECK REGISTER REPORT

CHECK
NUiTBER

CHECK
DATE

STATUS VET{OOR NAXIE CHECK DESCRIPNON CATEGORY AIIOUXT

76807

76808

0216t2021

021612021

Printed

Printed

OUINN COMPANY

ANDREW RANGEL

STERICYCLE, INC

STEVE THOMAS ENTERPRISES

SUPERIOR VISION INSURANCE INC

SURVEILLANCE INTEGRATION INC,

THOMSON REUTERS.WEST

TIFCO INDUSTRIES, INC,

TNT FAST LUBE

TOWIISENO PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC

TUTTLE & MCCLOSKEY

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

U.S. BANK EOUIPMENT FINANCE

UNITY IT

ALMA ROSA VARGAS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VINCENT COMMUNICATIONS INC

WASTE MANAGEMENT-USA WASTE

XL FIRE AND SECURiTY INC

FORKLIFT RENTAL .AA,/

PER DIEM 117t21-1$n1
BAKERSFIELD HOSPITAL

FAB & INSTALL ELECTRIC OUTLET
BOXES AT LINCOLN PARK

COMPANY OFFICER CLASS PER DIEM

2t21-2127D1& MILEAGE

ACCOUNTING SERVICES .JAN 21

MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB -FEB 21

FIRE TRUCK ANNUAL PAYMENT

3RD QTR DUES 2O2Ol2021

sENtoR MEALS 1/1-1218/20

sENtoR MEALS 1/1 1/21-1122,/21

FUEL.DECEMBER 2O2O

WATER SERVICE .PD

BARRICADES & CONES w/ CITY OF
SELMA STENCIL

SIERI.SAFE OSHA COMPLIANCE

BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB

VISION INSURANCE.FEA 21

NEW POLICE DEPARMENT INTERCOMS

2021 PENAL CODE BOOKS

THREAD SEALANT/TAPE .PW

BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB

CONSULTING FEES .FEBRUARY 2021

GENERAL LEGAL FEES

EXECUTIME,/ADVANCED SCHEDULING

COPY MACHINE LEASES .FEB 21

MDT MANAGED SERVICES .DEC 20

SAC TALENT JUNIOR OIVISION wlNNER

ATRCARDS 12,/19/2G1l1 8,t21

RADIOS & BATTERIES .FD

GARBAGE -JANUARY 2021

BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB .

COVID RELIEF

R

1.359.16

500.00

76810 0216/2021 Pnnted DEBORAH K ROVVE

76811

76412

76813

76814

76815

76816

76817

76818

76819

02t161202',1

02t16t2021

o2t16n021

02116t2021

o2t16t2021

02J1612021

02t16t2021

ozt16t2021

02t16t2021

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Pnnted

Printed

Printed

SAMPSON,SAMPSON. AND PATTERSON

SCOTT SANDERS

SANTANDER LEASING LLC

SELMA DISTRICT CHAMBER OF

SELMA UNIFIED FOOD SERVICES

SELMA UNIFIED FOOO SERVICES

SELMA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISIRICT
SPARKLETTS

STATEWDE TRAFFIC SAFETY AND

1 315 00

452 72

o2t16t2021

0211612021

0u1612021

02116n021

02t16t2021

o2l16no21

0216t2021

02t16t2021

0?,1612021

0i,16n021
o2t16t2021

02J16t2021

02t16t2021

o,,1612021

02J1612021

w16t2021
02ti612021

Pnnted

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Pnnted

Printed

Printed

P.inted

PDSA

___ror !__--r9{Ei-99

'r2,200.00

2.652.40

59,533.30

3,800.00

6,345 00
,r.061.25

13.138.36

728E
4,596.46

172.61

49.00

2,061.36

9,634.90

579 26

1.215.63

335.00

7,000 00

4,275.00

8,074.16

1,667.99

2,.195.50

1m.00

531 4
439 33

127.?91.43

90.00

Grant: G PD State Appropriation: PDSA (457) Reimbursement: R

76809 0216t2021 Pnnt.ed ELMO JOHN ROSSOTTI

76820

76821

76422

76823

76824

76825

76826

76427

76828

76829

76830

76831

76432

76833

76834

76835

76E36

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 42



CHECK REGISTER REPORT

CHECK
NUMBER

CHECX
DATE

STATUS VENDOR NAXIE CHECK OESCRIPTION CATEGORY A OUNT

SUCCESSOR AGENCY
124 0112812021 Pnnled

125 01t2U2021 Pnnled

USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT

U S EANK ST PAUL

USDA OEVELOPMENT LOAN

SELMA RDA 2OlOA BOND

65.183.96
,r1.033.05

TOTAL r06,217.0r

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 43



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S R-EPORT
CITY COUNCIL MEETING:

March 1.2021

ITEM NO: 2

SUBJECT: Council request to discuss adopting a resolution for Mayoral appointments to be
nominations with Council approval

RECOMMEIIDATION: As a Council request, Staffhas placed the item on the agenda for
discussion.

DISCUSSION:

The Ciry Manager received a request from Council member Mendoza-Navarro to discuss
adopting a resolution for Mayoral appointments to be nominations with Council approval.

In addition, Mayor Roberson requested that City Staff attach the JPA with COG and SKF as
well as the relevant Health and Safety Code referenced regarding SKF.

The Interim Counsel memorandum is also attached.

RECOMMENDATION: As a Council request, Staffhas placed the item on the agenda for
discussion.

02 / 26/ 2021

Teresa Gallavan, City Manager Date

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 44



MEMORANDU}I FROM INTERIM CITY ATTORNEY

February 25,2021

TO: Mayor and Council

CC: Teresa Gallavan, City Manager

RE: Mayor and city council Roles in Appointrnents to Boards, commissions, and committees

This memorandum is offered to provide some guidance to the Mayor and council as to their
respective roles regarding appointments to boards, commissions, and committees.

State Law Governs Appointments in Generat Law Cities

Govemment Code section 40605 provides as follows:

In general iaw cities where the office of mayor is an elective omce pusuant to
Article 5 (commencing with Section 34900) of Chapter 7 of Part 1 ofDivision 2

of Title 4. the mayor, with the approval of the cilv cormcil, shall make all
appointments to boards, commissions, and committees unless othenvise

specifically provided by statute.

Questions have arisen in otherjurisdictions as to the respective authority ofthe Mayor and the City

iouncil in making appointments. while there is no case law interpreting Government Code

section 40605, Attorney General Opinions have been issued that interpret it'

In 1998, the California Attomey General issued 81 Ops. Cal. Atty' Gen. 75 (hereafter 1998 AG

opinion). There, the Attomey General concluded that the process in Section 406o5 applies to

appointrnents (i) to regional Loards, commissions, and committees, (ii) that a city ordinance

."ruiti"t that appoinnients be made by the City Council, and (iii) to subcommittees of a city

couocil.

The Attorney General noted that a city council's authorilv under Section 40605 may not be

construed .to direct the mayor to appoint a particular person to a board, commissioq or

committee.,' It firther."*oo"d, "Wheie section 40605 applies, it is the mayor's prerogative to

-or.",rr" appointrnent and the citl coucil's responsibility, to approve or reject the^appo 
-ltmenl"

ttts q'rrote^fotiolved with footnoie 4 stating in part: "In this respect, section 40605 is similar to

the 'advice and consent' provision oflhe United States Constitution'"

A citv does not have legai authority to adopt a.n. altemative selection process by ordinance or

,..ofutio, *rut is inconsiitent with state law' See the i998 AG Opinion'

i

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 45



Statutory Selection Under Section 40605

The general rule under Govemment Code section 40605 is not applicable where the state
legislature has adopted statutes goveming the process (per the lang',rge at end ofthe section which
states'tnless otherwise specifically provided by statute"). As explained by the Attorney General
in the 1998 AG Opinion:

It is to be obs€rved thal some regional boards, commissions, and committees do not
ha'e their members selected bv mayoral appointments, as specified in various state
statutes. (See, e.g., Health & Saf. Code, g 40420 [South Coast Air eualit_v
Management Districtl; Pub. Resources Code, $ ?9735 fDelta protection
Commissionl: Pub. Utilities Code. g 30201 [Southem Califomia Rapid Transit
Districtl; Harb. & \av. Code, g 16 [San Diego Unified port District].

For this reason, the statutory selection process would be applicable to bodies such as the Mayors
Selection committee and the Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler counq Sanitation District (.sKF).

The Mayors Selection committee is govemed by state law. Govemment code section 50270
provides in pan: "The membership of each such city selection committee shall consist ofthe mayor
of each ciry within the county." Govemment code Section 50271(a) further provides: ..when the
mayor is unable to attend a meeting of a citv selection committee, the mayor shall designate
another member of the city's legislative body to attend and vote at the meeting as the mayor.s
representative." Thus, the statutory selection process applies, and the general rule under
Govemment Code section 40605 does not come into play.

This statutory selection process would also be applicable to appointrnents to the SI(F Board. (See
email to Mayor and Council dated 2/6121 and attached to this memo.) The County Sanitation
District state legislation provides that the Mayor sits on the SKI Board in the first instance and if
the Mayor is absent, urnble, or unwilling to attend an SKF Board meeting, the city council may
designate a member ofthe Council to serve.

Joint Powers Agreements

The general rule under section 40605 is not applicable w&ere controlled by a joint pow-ers
agreement. As explained by the Attomey General in tbe 1998 AG Opinion;

Somewhat unique is ajoint powers agency established under the Joint Exercise of
Powers Act (S$ 6500-6599.) The composition of an agency,s goveming body is
controlled by the terms of the agreement. ($ 6508; see 78 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 60, 65
(1995): 57 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 295,301(1974).) Assuming the agreemenr does nor
specifu how the selection is to be made, section 40605 requires the mayor to make
the appointment subject to the approval of the city council.

Based on this- the general rule under Govemment Code section 40605 does not apply if the joint
powers agreement regulates the selection process. If it does not regulate the process, only then
does the general rule under Govemment Code section 40605 apply.

2

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 46



An example of this would be the joint pow'ers agreement creating the Fresno COG. That agreement
provides for by-laws which state that each city will be represented by the "Mayor and in Mayor's
absence such councilman as may be present." Based on this, the Mayor is the primary
representative and if the Mayor does not attend an altemate may attend.

Summary

The following from the 1998 AG Opinion sums up the general rule regarding the Mayor and
Council's respective roles under Govemment Code section 40605: "We believe, instead, that the
Legislature intended to create a system of checks and balances by placing the appointment
authority in the hands olthe elected mayor, while giving the city council the right to reject mayoral
appointments. Ifa statute or a joint powers agreement addresses the appointments lor particular
entities, the statutory or agreement language for appointments would need to be followed.

Respectful ly submitted,

'tttl"lrr,Jalu"frHilda Cantu Mont.,u U

J

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 47



Hilda Montoy

From:
Sent
fo:

Subject:

Hilda Montoy
Saturday, February 5, 2021 1127 PM

'Scott Robertson';'BeverlyC@Cityof5elma.com';'lohnT@CityofSelma.com';
'SarahG@Cityo6elma.com';'Blanca Mendoza-Navarro'

Teresa Gallavan

RE: Council Request

Dear Mayor & Council,

The following is a response to Mayor Robertson regarding an apparent question that was raised at the January

19,2021, Councii meeting. Mayor Robertson asked that I confirm his understanding is correct ard share my
view with the Council.

Health & Safety Code $ 4730.i provides for the composition ofa County Sanitation District's governing

body. Relevant to the question at hand is Subsection (a)(2) which states:

(2) Ifthe district includes territory which is within a city, other sanitation district, or public agency,

the board of directors shall be composed of the presiding officer of the governing body of each

city, other 5ani131is1 district, and public agency and the chairman of the county board of
supervisors.

Per this laaguage, the Mayor is correct that the Mayor of each member city of SKF sits on the SKF Board.

Health and Safety Subsection (a)(3) ofHealth and Safety Section 4730.1 addresses the question as to who

sits on the Board in the event the Mayor does not. It provides:

(3) The governing body of each county, city, sanitation district, and public agency having

a representative on the board of directors may designate one of its members to act in the

piace of its regular member in his or her absence or his or her inability or refusal to act.

I agree with the Mayor that if the Mayor is absent, unable, or unwilling to attend an SKF Board

meeting, then the City Council may designate one of its members to serve on the SKF Board.

Additionally, I note that SKF Resolution No. I adopted in April 1970, is consistent with the above.

Please let me know if you need additional information regarding this matter.

Respectfully,

Hilda

Cc:

1

AfrrrLr,*"t

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 48



RESOLUTTON l{o. -L

A RXSOLI'TION PROVIDING FOR CONSTITUIION
OF TIIE GOVERNING BOARD OF TI{E

SELT'A - KINGSBT,IRG - FOT'LER COUITIY SANITATION DISTRICII
AIID FOR TI{E NOTICE OT HEARING THEREON

RESOLVED, by the Boaral of Dlrectors of the SeLna - Klngsburg -

Fow1er gounty sanltatlon Dlstrlct' Fresno county, callfornla' &s fo11ox6:

IJIIEREAS, tt is the lntentlon of thla Bo&rd to establish a bo&rd

of dlrectors conposed of representatlves as set forth ln section 4730'l-

of the Health &nd Safetv Coale of the State of Cellfornlai and

IIHEREAS, lt 1s the l-ntentlon that the board of dlrectors aB

conposed under sald sectlon 4730.1 shall conslst of flYe (5) 
'llrectors'

belng arl odd nunber ln accoralance ldth sa'ld Sectlon! and

WHEREAS, the govemlng boaly of each county and clty haYlng a

representatlve cn ssld board of dlrectors nay deslgnete one of 1tg

nenbe 16 to &c. 1n the pl-ace of 1ts regular nenber in h1a &bsence'

lnabll1ty or refusel to &ct;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS DEIIER!{IND and oRDERED, that

the j d&Y of

7977, et the hour of ii:::" o'c1ock P.l{. of sal'l day, ln the

:11-:r.:

cal-lfornla, be and the sane 1s hereby, fixed aB the tfue snd place

[here obiectlons to the proposal to conpose the repreaentatlves of

the Board of DlrectorE of said Dlstrlct 1n eccorde'nce ulth Sectlon

4730.1 of the Health and safety Code qf the state of callfor{fla'

2. Notlce of such hearlng shall be 81ven by the Secretary

.'r!-!s,i of sald Dlstrlct by publlcatlon at lengt:l tr'1ce ln

the Selna Exter?rlse

Dlstrict.

,-j-..-r-1.:

, ,"'iii';"'pa!iF of Gneiii ciiifiiatlon 1n the

*l+*+**t*it*

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 49



I hereby certlfy that the foregolng !s a fuI1, t lue and ccrr€ct

copy of a Resolutlon duLy adopted and passed by the Boaid of Dlrectors

of the Selma - Xlngsburg - fouler County Sanltatlon Dlstrlct, F:'esno

Couity, Cetlfoml-e, at a neetlng thereof held on the 26th day of

Februar'J', 197L, by the followlng vote:

AYES, and ln favor thereof , Directors : l:3-''r':..' l'jlrsl::: ::'- -L: - 't' '- 'i

NoES, Dlrectors: ii51€

ABSEItT, Dlrectora: i^l:r.e

Seima Klngsburg Fowler
Sanltation Distrlct

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 50



HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE. HSC
otvtstoN 5. SANtTATtoN [4600 - 6124

r [)iyi.tion 5 t,nut'tel b.r' Stuts. l9]9. ( h. 60. t
PART 3. COMMUNTTY FACtLtTtES [4600 - 6124

( I{euding ol Pol 3 uncndul h.r Sktts. l9-0. ( h. 1)0. )

CHAPTER 3. County Sanitation Oistricts [4700 - 4859]
t ('huptcr 3 lnucte.l bt stuts. 1919. ('h. 60. t

ARTICLE 3. Officers [4730 - 4735]
r --lrtitlc 3 tnuLtcd hr StLtt:;. 1939. Ch. 60. t

The governing body of a sanitation district is a board of directors of not less than
three members. The presiding olficer of the governing body of each city, the whole
or part of which is included in the sanitation district, is a member of the board. A
member of the governing body of each sanitary district, the whole or part of which
is included in the sanitation district, is a member of the board.
If the sanitation district includes territory which is unincorporated and not included
in a sanitary district, then the presiding officer of the county board of supervisors is

a member of the board.
The governing body of each city with a population of under 2,500,000, as found by
the latest census, and the board of supervisors shall each select one of its
members, other than its presiding olficer, as an alternate director to act as a
member of the district board in place of the presiding officer, or in place of the
other member of the governing body of the city or county where there are two
members from the city or county on the board of directors of the district, during
such person's absence, inability, or refusal to act.
The presiding officer of the governing body of a city with a population of 2,500,000
or over shall select one of the other members of the governing body as an alternate
director to act as a member of the district board in place of the presiding officer, or
in place of the other member of the governing body of the city where there are two
members from the city on the board of directors of the district, during such
person's absence. inability, or refusal to act. The governing body of each sanitary
district represented on the board of directors of a sanitation district shall select one
of its members as an alternate director to act as a member of the district board in
place of its regular director, or in place of the other member of the governing body
of the sanitary district where there are two members from the sanitary district on
the board of directors of the district, during such person's absence, inability, or
refusal to act.
If the sanitation district includes unincorporated territory and all or part of one city
and no sanitary district, or unincorporated territory and one sanitary district and no
city, then the presiding officer and one other member of the board of supervisors
are members of the board, unless the population included in the city or sanitary
district is more than half of the population of the whole sanitation district, in which
case the presiding officer of the board of supervisors and the presiding officer and
one other member of the governing body of the city or two members of the
governing body of the sanitary district, as the case may be, constitute the board of
directors.

{730.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 51



If the total number of cities and sanitary districts included in the sanitation district
in whole or in part is two and if the sanitation district does not include any territory
not in cities or sanitary districts, then the district board includes the presiding
officer and one other member of the governing body of the city or two members of
the governing body of the sanitary district having the greatest population and the
presiding omcer of the governing body of the city or one member of the governing
body of the sanitary district having the least population.
If the total number of cities and of sanitary districts wholly or in part within the
sanitation district is two or more, and if, in addition, the district contains
unincorporated terrltory, then the district board includes the presiding officer of the
board of supervisors, the presiding officer of the governing board of each city, and
a member of the governing board of each sanitary district.
If the district includes no territory which is in cities or sanitary districts, then the
county board of supervisors is the board of directors of the district.
If the territory of the district lies wholly within a city, the legislative body of said
city is the board of directors of the district.
A city within a sanitation district, the sewered portion of which city lies entirely
within a sanitary district, shall have no representation on the board.
Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this section, whenever a sanitation
district includes unincorporated territory and all or part of one city and no sanitary
district, the governing body of such city may designate the board of supervisors of
the county as the district board of directors, unless the population of the
incorporated portion of the sanitation district is more than half of the population of
the whole district. If the population of the incorporated portion of the sanitation
district is more than half of the population of the whole district, the board of
supervisors of the county may designate the governing body of the city as the
district board oF directors.
The term "sanitary dlstrict" as used in this section shall mean a sanitary district
formed prior to the formation of the sanitation district in which it is included in
whole or in part. The term "sanitary district" as used in this section shall also
include a county water district which on or before )uly L, 1977, assumed the
responsibilities, rights, duties, assets, liabilities, and obligations of a sanitary district
which at the time of such assumption had representation on the board of directors
of the sanitation district by the provisions of this section.
/AmenLled hr Stats. l9-9. Ch. 35.)

{730.1.

(a) Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 4730, the resolution of intention to
form the district and the order of formation of the district may provide that the
governing body of the sanitation district shall be constituted in accordance with this
subdivision or subdivision (b) or (c).
(1) If the district includes no territory which is withln a city, other sanitation
district, or public agency, the county board of supervisors is the board of directors.
(2) If the district includes territory which is within a city, other sanitation district,
or public agency, the board of directors shall be composed of the presiding officer of
the governing body of each city, other sanitation district, and public agency and the

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 52



chairman of the county board of supervisors. If the chairman of the county board of
supervisors and the presiding officer of the governing body of each city, sanitation
district, and public agency constitute an even number, a member of the county
board of supervisors appointed by the board of supervisors or, in the alternate as
determined by the board of directors, a resident of the district elected by the
registered voters of the district for a four-year term, shall be a member of the
board of directors of the district.
(3) The governing body of each county, city, sanitation district, and public agency
having a representative on the board of directors may designate one of its
members to act in the place of its regular member in his or her absence or his or
her inability or refusal to act.
(4) The governing body of any city, sanitation district, or other public agency may
designate a member of the county board of supervisors to serve as its
representative member on the board of directors of the district in the place of the
presiding officer of its governing body; in that case, the supervisor shall have one
vote for each city, sanitation district, and public agency represented by him or her.
(b) (1) The board of directors may be composed of directors who are residents of
the district elected by the registered voters of the district for four-year terms.
(2) The number of directors on an elected board shall be determined, subject to
the requirements of Section 4730 and subdivision (c), by the board of directors of
the district, if any, in existence prior to the election.
(c) (1) In the Arvin Sanitation District in Kern County only, if no board of directors
is in existence prior to the election, the county board of supervisors shall
determine, subject to the requirements of Section 4730 and subdivision (d), the
number of directors on an elected board.
(2) The district shall reimburse the county for any reasonable costs incurred by it
for the conduct of elections required by thls subdivision.
(d) The governing body of a sanitation district is a board of directors composed of
an odd number of not less than three members.
(e) "Public agency" as used in this section means any sanitary district, public utility
district, resort district, county water district, municipal water district, sewer
maintenance district, or county maintenance district, engaged in the collection,
transportation, treatment, or disposal of sewage or any other public agency
empowered to, and engaged in, the collection, transportation, treatment, or
disposal of sewage.
t lmentled ht Sruts. 1986. ('h. 98). Sec'. 23.t

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 53



EIGHTH AMENDMENTTO
FRESNO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

This eighth amendment to the Fresno Council of Govemments'Joint

Powers Agreement CJPA") is made and entered into by and between the County

of Fresno, a political subdivision of the State of Califomia, and the Cilies of

Fresno, Clovis, Coalinga, Firebaugh, Fowler, Kerman, Kingsburg, Mendota,

Orange Cove, Parlier, Reedley, Huron, Sanger, San Joaquin, and Selma all

being municipal corporations of the State of Califomia (hereinafter collectively

referred to as "the member agencies').

WHEREAS, the member agencies entered into a JPA creating the Fresno

Council of Govemments fFCOG) on March 25, 1976 and thereafter amended

such JPA on seven separate occasions; and

WHEREAS, the FCOG and its member agencies desire to amend the

FCOG JPA for an eighth time to allow the County of Fresno, Board of

Supervisors to decide which of its members will represent the County of Fresno

on the FCOG.

NOW, THEREFORE, the member agencles agree as set forth below:

1. Chapter 'l Oroanization, section 1.21 Council, shall be deleted in its

entirety and replaced with the folloring:

"'1.21 Council: The Council shall be the goveming body of the Council of

Fresno County Govemments. The Council shall be composed of one member of

the County of Fresno Board of Supervisors, or in his absence such supervisor as

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 54



may be present, and the mayors of the member cities, or in a mayo/s absence

such councilman as may be present.'

2. All other provisions of the FCOG not in conflict with this Amendment

shall remain in full force and efiest.

3. This Amendment shall take effect upon iG execulion by the authorized

signatories of the legislative bodies of the requisite number of member agencies.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 55



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the member agencies hereto have caused this Eighth

Amendment to the FCOG JPA to be executed by their duly authorized

representatives.

CITY OF SELMA

Kenneth Grey,

DATE :December 17.2013

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 56



." 1"$ln'l,,-"" JOINI POIIERS AGREftEM FOR

COUNCIL OF FRESNO COUNTY GOVERNY'ENTS

THISAGREEMEIITenteredintothis24thdayofSePter'ber1969is

made by and among lhe incorporated cities of Clovis, Coalinaa, Firebaugtt,

Fresno, Kerman, Kingsburg ' Meodota' Orange Cove' ParLier' Reedley' Huron

Sanger and Selna all being nunicipal corPorations of the Stare cr-

California and located tiithin the bouadaries of the counly cf Fresnc'

californj.a,aadthecountyofFresno,abodyPoiit'icandcorporate

aod subdivision of the S:ate of California'as follots:

wttEREAs, sections 6500 et' seq' of the califolnia Gover-omen: Code

(Title 1, Divi.sion 7, ChaPter 5, Article l) provide for agree$enis

betlieea twc or Elore Public agencies to joinriy exe.Cise gn}. : iei

coimon to t.he ccntracting partiesi and

IiliE.lEAS, the City of Fresno by virtue oi its chaErei' and c:i'er

incorpolated ciEies and the county' Parties heieEo' by !'i'-:ue 'f

Sections 65600 and 65504, inelusive of the California Coverru:ent

Code have the joiot and Eutual potter to create an "area plaoning

cordnission (herein desiSnated "Couacil of Fresnc Countv Gct'erarnencs");

and

-TTHEREAS, the parties heleLo recognize thaE 
'he 

Cci:n:y- ci s::-sr-o

lrith j.Es inciuded incoi?orared cities has beeo desiscaied b) ii'le

Bureau of the census as a standard nBetroPoii'tan area' a:ld is exPeiien'-

ing continuinB expansion of its incorirorared eities and the estensi!.e

deveropmenl of Ehe foiEeily undeveloped a:easl ali

ifi{EREA;, by i'easoi'! of this g'olith ' govei:n::enEai pro:'eas ai:eci-

ing co.po(eaed and unincol?ora'ed a'eas joic:1y are l-__e;'':e;_ -1' a__isi-r':

and are exTected Lc increase in the rlea; futi:ie; an';

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 57



2

IIHER.EAS, it is neceasery and desirable that a 8in81e agency be

created t{ith authority to:

1. Provide a fonu for dlscussion and study of reglonal

probleEs of Eutual lnterest to the governEents in

Fresno County.

2. Insure throuth cooperatLon and the poollng of comon

resourcea, oaxlnu efficiency and econcoy Ln

governnental oPeratloos uhich !ril1 provlde every

citizen trlth the utEost value for every tax dollar.

3. Uncover, clarlfy, ldentify and ccmprehensively

plan for the aolucion of regional Probleos requir-

ing oultl-clty and county cooPeratlon.

4. Develop regLonal plans and policies for urban Srorth

and developoent.

5. Facilitate agreeoenta aEoog the goverrurental units for

specific projects or other interrelated develoProental

acti.ons or for Ehe adoPtlon of comon pollcles eith

respect to probleoa Bhl'ch are codEon to lts oeobers.

6. Actain the greatest degree of intergovernoental coop-

eraEion posslble ln order to PrePere for future Sroeth

and develop,oen! of Fresno CountY-

7. Carry out aueh other ares-eide functions es the Eeober-

ship shall deeo aPProPrLate; and

I{HER-EAS, creaEion of such an agency, and actlon by it uPon

develoPent projects, ePpear necessary to quallfy the county' lts

various eities and special publlc agencies and districts, for s11oca-

tions of State and Federal funds necessary to carry out such Projects;

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 58



3

NOI{, TTTEREFORE, it is agreed as follovs:

1. The Council of Fresno County Governments is hereby created

and established pursuant to the provisions of Sectlon

65600 to 65604, incluslve, of the Californi.a Government

code and any amenduents or successors to such sectlons,

providing for an "area Planning counisslon", vhich shatl

consist. of the County of Fresno and each incorporated

ciEy lrithin the County of Fresno lrhich has executed thi.s

agreeEent .

2. Each member City shall be represented by ils Mayor, or, in

his absence, by the l{ayor Pro-TeBPore' or such CouncilEan

as may be designated ln t{riting by the Mayor. the County

of Fresno shall be represented by the Ch8irEan of the Board

of Supervisors, or, ln his absence, the Vice-ChairEan, or

such Supervisor as uay be designated in urlting by the

Chairman.

3. In addition to the incorporated cl.ties Eentioned io this

agreement, any city not note a oeober and any oEher city

uhich may hereafter be incorporated within the boundaries

of the CounEy of Fresno and Ehich nay desire to participate

in the activlties of this Council uay do so b]' executing

this agreeDent t ithout prior aPProval or ratification of

the naoed parties Eo this agreeoeot and sha1l thereafter be

bound by all of the terEs and provisions of this agreeoent

as of the date of execution.

4. An organizational oeeti.ng of the Council of Fresno County

Governments shall be held as soon after this agreement has

been executed by aLt of Ehe parties as is feasibie and agree-

able to the partles. The organizational oeeting shall be

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 59



4

5

held ro declde upon the tLoe, place and detes of ensulng

regular Eeetlngs lnd the speclal Eeetlng8, lf 8ny, 6nd rhe

Eethod of c6111ng Buch Bpeclal Deettngs, the electlon of
such officers and the eoplolment of such persoonel as it
shall deeD necessary and appropriate, arrangeEents for
addltional plans for organlzetional functions and financ-
ing, rules of procedure and aoy other Eatters properly

before it, organlzationel or not.

The underslgoed partLea to lhls agreeEent pledge full
cooperatlon and agree to eEslgn representatives to serve

as officlel Eeobers of thts orgsntzation or any cmlttee
or subcqroittee thereof rho shall act for end on behalf of
their citi,es or the County ln any or all EetEers irhtch

shall c@e before the Cor:ncil of Fresno Couoty Governments,

subject to any necessary and legal approval of their acEs

by rhe legislatlve bodles of the cities andttE County.

This agreeoent 8ha1l take effect upon its execution by the

authorized repreaentatLves of each of the parties ro this
agreeEent .

Costs incurred by the Council of Fresno County Goverrmencs

shaLl be shared on a proportlonare basls in the folloring
ltranner:

A per ceplta cost shal1 be cal.culated by dividing

the total coat by the srrn of the cotal populatlon

of oetob€r citl.ea and the unincorporated popula-

tion of Fresno County.

The County share shall eqtral the per capits cost

tiEes the unlncorporated populatlon of Fresno

County.

6

1

a

b

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 60



5

8

c. Each ruenber city sh811 pey an aEount equal to

the per caplta coat Er.oea the cltyrs populstloo.

d. the populatlon flgures 118ted ln the latest

California Populatlon reporr publlshed by che

California Departoenr of Finance Bhall be used

to deter ine the per capita cost.

Ihe porers of the Couocil sha1l be advisory only. Nothing

herein sha1l be construed as liBiting in any Baoner the

polrer of any of the respective parties to initiate and

complete a locaL project $ithin thelr respective julls-

dictions tiith their osn funds.

Any oeober oay, at any tiEe, by resolution or ordinance of

its governing body t ithdra!, fron the Council , If at any

tiEe after the establish@ent of this Council, less than

half of the eligible citi.es are lreobers, or if the County

ceases to be a oeober, this CounciL is disestablished.

I

9

,/r,L,/r!/,o,,"-_
wEEEr-R"reRAvEN, ch8t.ra"
Fresno C6unty Board of Supervisors

YOR JOHN POLSON
City of Clovis

},AYOR
City of Coalinga

MAYOR

LECKI'rAN MAYOR LUTHER COLN.{AN

City of Keruan

OR SLEE
ty of Kiogsburg

D

City of ba ugh

NEIL
City of e sno

Chief Adni strative Officer

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 61



6

.4y')zltZ---
CiEy of MendoEa

UAYM. AI, I.IIITER
City of Reedley

Clty of Saoger

JOHN
City of SelDa

l/*-tt / //-f
EIbFMIoLD El@-
City of Orange Cove

Cl ty P Iier

F
ci Huron

t-,.\
IJ L.

'llur.- v**].^-

,4
,4 I,t

/)

lt zl a-.- 7L;2."-;) ' ., 6t

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 62



CITY MANAGER'S/STAIIF'S REPORT
CTTY COUNCIL MEETING:

March 1,2021

ITEMNO: z
SUBJECT: Council request to discuss attendance to various boards on behalfofthe City

Council

RECOMMENDATION: As a Council request, Staffhas placed the item on the agenda for
discussion and direction.

DISCUSSION:

The City Manager's Office received a request from Mayor Pro Tem Cho to discuss

attendance to the Selma Unified School Board, Selma Cemetery District, and Selma

Healthcare Disnict on behalf of the City Council to invite the boards to a joint meeting.

RECOMMENDATION: As a Council request, Staff has placed the item on the agenda for
discussion and direction.

fuJ=?-\ ,-2(i/
Teresa allavan, City Manager Date

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 63



CITY MANAGER'S/STATF'S REPORT
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:

March 1,2021

ITEMNO: 4
SUBJECT: Consideration of a request to recognize the LGBT Community during

the Pride Month of June 2021

During the Public Comments portion of the Ciry Council meeting on Monday, February
l, 2021, Leslie Nelson spoke to the Ciry Council regarding the upcoming LGBT Pride

Month in June. She mentioned the Ciry considering the placement of banners be placed

up in celebration of the LGBT and Pride Month.

After speaking with Leslie Nelson, she is requesting the City of Selma consider posting

five LGBT Pride banners during the Pride Month of June at pre-designated areas in
Selma. Ms. Nelson mentioned the Arts Center having two, two on the comer of High
and Second Street and one at City Hall. Each would be placed on the decorative light
poles. The banners or flags would go up on Jvne 1,2021 and would remain up through

June 30, 2021. Ms. Nelson will be zooming in for the meeting to make a presentation

regarding the Pride Month as well as her request. Ms. Nelson is proposing the City of
Selma purchase the banners at approximately $50.00 per banner, totaling $250.00 plus tax

and shipping. If the City is unable to, Ms. Nelson mentioned the community is prepared

to fundraise for the purchasing of the five flags. In addition, $348.64 of Public Works

staff time in placing up and removing the banners. Attached is the presentation provided

by Leslie Nelson.

Staff will be available at the meeting to answer any questions.

BACKGROUND:

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 64



BWGET IMPACT: @nter amout th*
noa-budg*d itan vill irnpd this tcars' badgct
in bx bclot+' - if Mgdcd, e*ct NONE),

COST: (E*r w of itcm n b puttM in bc
bcl"r,)

$600.00Aproximately $250.00 Flags
Aproximately $350.00 Staff Time

ON-GOING COST: (E,rtcr the arnoun

that i'ill need to be budgdcd .ach fat in bo,
below - if orre-timc cos, mter NONE),

FUNDING: @*r tkluadhgnamfor thb
itcn h bu bclov - iffwrd cri*s, cata thc balow
in thc fand).

N/AUndetermined

RECOMMENDATION: Consideration of request to rccognize the LGBT Community
during the Pride Month of June 2021 with placement of
banners/flags at designated sites

u.tc.
Mikal Ktchner, Director Recreation & Comm. Svcs. Date

Teresa Gallavan, City Manager

)- >v-al
Date

l'N'znz

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 65



LGBT Pride Month Proposal

Selma, California

F{i ' a-tl

^-.SI
ffi*_

n
7'

I 7

t
IF

iI
.l

I

I

/ril
/ f{.lr. I

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 66



Pride Month celebrates the history and achievements of the
LGBT community. Held each year in June, Pride Month

offers the opportunity for individuals, groups, and

municipalities to recognize the unique contributions made by
LGBT people. Typically, Pride Month celebrations include the

display of the rainbow flug, which is a symbol of diversity,
respect, and inclusion.

II

r--- r
,-/

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 67



TEAIRO

Whv Selma?

With its vibrant murals and vitalArt Center
programming, Selma prides itself on its cultural
contributions to the Central Valley. This position
provides Selma with the unique opportunity to stake a
leadership role in the region in terms of reflecting and
celebrating diversity and inclusion.

il t.l _1

E
I
I 4 ]

at

L-1 !
a

T7

JF i..*.--;1.;" . I t--rtz.--

t
a

I

Il
I

I

:

/i; -L- '.i1

'a"
9: .1E

[,

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 68



LGBT Pride Month Proposal

I ) This proposal seeks to have four (4) Pride banners attached and displayed on

lampposts along High Street, between McCallAvenue and First Street, during the

month of June, as well as one (l) displayed at Selma City Hall.

2) This proposal also requests that the City of Selma recognize June as LGBT Pride

Month via an online proclamation available on the city's website.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 69



Cr\

\+- I
High Street Boutique

Lincoln Park

S,
elma Arts Center
rarily clo III Golden Dragon
Bloo Floral & Gifts

4,rt//

Takeout
Oelr

Selma

I St II Precision Phone &
Computer Repair
Mobile phone repair shop

I
California Water Services

rrtment

no*
9\

macho Tires
Tire shop I ,,}

".t""

0 Oaxaca
Takeout

Wilkin's Drive-ln
Takeout City of Selma

I 
".t"

%*

-I

Locations

Two (2) Pride banners to be
displayed in front of the Art
Center and two (2) at the
corner of McCall Ave and
High Street.

- One ( I ) Pride banner to be
displayed at Selma City Hall.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 70



1

II'

rt

I

E

'/

tt.raJ
*,F-

T-

\

[.

\J

I'

a

i*
-'\

I

I

t

'rl
I

)

I

I

I

I

r

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 71



Agendr lrcm No. 5(D)

CITY COANCIL OF THE CITY OF EL CERRITO PROCLAMATION
Recognizing ha. cs LGBT Prid. Monrh in ,h. Ciry of El Cerriro

WHEREAS, thc Cily of El Ccrdlo har ! divcflc lrsti.D, G3y. Bitcrul,
Trsllitctrdcr (LGBT) coEmunity .rd ir clruriuod io suppodng viribility, dignily sod
cquity for dl pcoplc in lhc comtnuDity; tnd

WHERtAS, ,nrny of $c rcsidcots. snrdcott, cily cmploy.ca, and busincas ownars
wilhin th€ Ciry of El Ccnito who coBribulc to th. cnrichmcnt ofour Cily are a pan of lhe
lcabisn, gay, brscxlsl, transScnder, sfll quBlioning communily; rnd

WHEREAS, vdou! advrnccmcnF h.vE bccn mldc wilh rcapi:cl lo cquilrblc
trtstm.ot of l.rbirtn, 8!y m.o, bilexud, Eafi8fidcrcd. rnd qu6tioniD8 pcrtoa!
lhtouShoul dlc D.tio[ bul thcE co inu6 lo bc lomc oppolition .Srinrt p.oplc fiom $i!
community lod 

'tumd 
thc lxodd md.i.B il impctrnt for citi6 lilc El Ccrriro io surd l4

rnd rbow rrpporl foa ou, rc.idcois who src rlLct d; lid

WHEREAS, rav6i cili.. .6osr drc Unitcd Si.l6 rrcosDizc .od cclctnl. ,uDc
.r LGBT hidc Mordl |rd

WHEREAS. Junc hr. bccomc r 3ymbolic monlh in which l€tbian!, 8ly mcll,
bi6cxusl paopla, Ernagandcr, ,nd supponar! comc toScthct io vadous cclcbrdiom of
pridq rnd

WHEnEAS, thc ninbo* 0rg, dlo knowr rt lhc LOaT pri& tu8 or gry pri&
0lg, b!! bccrl uicd .inc. thc 1970s &r r rymbol of Lclbirn, Ory, Biirrud, Trrntlcndcr
pridc rd LCBT roi:irl movcmc'nE; lnd

WHEREAS, nying lhc rsiobow or8 il Cily Hsll lhroughout th. monlh of Junc
funh€r synboliz6 thc Cily'! cclcbntioo of divcr8ily md rwpod for thc Lcsbira Cry.
Bi8.xurl, TraNScnd€r community.

NOW TllDRIll'ORtj. thc Cily Council of rh. Ciry of El Ccnito d(rs hcrcby
dcclarc fi€ mo h ofrune a3 LCBT Pridc mo hinthcCiryof El Ccnilo, and invires
cvcryone lo rcll.cr on wrys wc .ll cm livc and worl logclhcr wilh s comrnilmcnt lo
mutual rcap!'ct md undqntrndinS, snd furihcr. rc(oSnizcr Pridc Monlh by flyinB thc
ninbow fl!8 rt City lhllduring lhc month otjun€.

Dst€d: JuIl€ 2. l0l4

Jind Abclson. Mayor

Official Recosnition

A proclamation by the Selma City Council
establishes a commitment by Selma city
officials to support and value Selma's Lesbian,
Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender (LGBT)
community.

Such a proclamation should be available on the
city's website.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 72



Estimated Cost

ldeally, the City of Selma would provide funds to purchase and
install these banners. However, should this not be possible, the
community is prepared to raise funds to help cover the expenses.

- Five (5) Pride banners: $250 ($50 each x 5)

- Installation cost to be provided by the city.

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 73



I

"We cannot seek achievement for ourselves and
forset about orosress and orosoeritv for our

comm"unitv. Oui arfibitions m'ust 6e br'oad enoush
to include'the. aspirations and needs ofothers, for

their shkes and for our own.'
-Cesar Chavez

"Mv husband soent his life fishtins for disnitv for all
oe6ole. C6sar was one of the"firstEivilris.hts'leaders' do soeak out for savs and lesbians. beEause he
underslood that vofichn't demand eoualitv for vour
own people while tolerating discriminatitin agdinst

anyone ef se."
-Helen Chavez

l/

iI

I
I

I

\

I
l

/
I

1l

/

x

-

f,

o

I

II il c-.-

I

(

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 74



THANKYOU

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 75



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S R.EPORT
CITY COUNCIL MEETING:

ITEMNO:

SUBJECT:

5
Public Hearing - Consideration on declaring an Abandoned Sigrr at 1505 2'd

Street, Selma, Califomia, an Illegal On-Premises Advertising Display and a
Public Nuisance and Ordering the Property Owner to Abate the Nuisance -
Continue to March l, 2021

RECOMMENDATION Ciry Staff is requesting that this public hearing be taken off
calendar due to a change in ownership in the property.

DISCUSSION: Staffbecame aware that this property was sold by previous owner MG Star
LLC, to new owner GEHAM SHARHER F on December 07, 2020. Thus, the abatement
process will need to start over with the new owns to ensure compliance with applicable
noticing requirements.

RECOMMENDATION City Staffis requesting that this public hearing be taken off
calendar as staff will be issuing conected notices regarding abatement.

Additionally, in consideration that the City may soon have new legal counsel, Staff
recommends waiting until a permanent City Attomey has been contracted to move forward
with the sign abatement on this property, as well as other properties with similar issues, so

that the new Ciry Attomey has an opporrunity to advise on the process.

/s/ 02/24/2021

Femando Santillan, Community Development Dilector Date

02/24/2021

Teresa Gallavan, Ciry Manager

March 1,2021

Date

March 1, 2021 Council Packet 76


	1.a.-g. Minutes
	1.h.  Resolution setting time
	1.i. Salary Schedule
	1.j. Check Register
	2. Council Request Mayoral Appointments
	3. Council Request Attend Board Meetings
	4. Request to Recognize LGBT Community
	5. PH 1505 2nd Street



